w

ol A

10.
11.
12.

13.
14.

Village of Oxford Planning Commission Agenda
Tuesday, March 21, 2023, 7:00 P.M.
Council Chambers located at:
22 W Burdick Street, Oxford, MI
Tel: 248-628-2543

Call to Order by Chairman Scott Flynn at 7:00pm

Respects to the Flag

Roll Call: Justin Ballard, Scott Flynn, Maureen Helmuth, Michelle McClellan, Jon Nold,
Leslie Pielack.

Approval of Agenda: March 21, 2023
Approval of Minutes: February 7, 2023
Correspondence:

Call to Public

New Business:

. Closets by Design, 500 S. Glaspie Street, PID# P0Q-04-26-326-003. Zoning: I-1,

Industrial. Building Addition. Applicant and owner, Mr. Gary Dion.

. Sign Design Review, 15 E. Burdick St. Mortgage One, PID# PO-04-22-460-045.

Zoning: C-1 CORE. Internally Illuminated Wall Sign. Applicant, Printall. Owner,
John Burt.

. Car Restoration Storage Building, 43 N. Washington St., PID# TBD (new lot).

Zoning: C-1 Transition. Applicant and Owner, Chuck Schneider

. 2022 Annual Review Letter

Old Business:

. Amendment to PC By-Laws. Recommendation to remove words “...or hold another

municipal office...” on page one, Article III, Sec. 1. Amendment introduced on
Feb. 7, 2023, at the regular planning commission meeting.

Public Comment:
Consultant & Administration Comments:

Reports:
Oxford Township Planning Commission
7ZBA
DDA

Commissioner Comments:

Adjournment:



e
OO XN PRWN —

-lﬁ-lﬁ-h-lﬁ-hLWWWWWWWMWWNNNNNNNN[\)N_H»—A»—A»—l»—l»—l»—l»—l
KI“I-'>~UJ[\)>—‘O\OOO\]O\M-BUJN'—‘O\OOO\]O\M-BWNHO\OOO\]O\M-BW[\)'—‘

VILLAGE OF OXFORD
PLANNING COMMISSION
February 7, 2023 - 7:00 p.m.
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Meeting Location = 22 W Burdick Street, Oxford, MI = Tel: (248) 628-2543
www.thevillageofoxford.org

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Justin Ballard called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

. RESPECTS TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL: Members Present: 6. Justin Ballard, Scott Flynn, Maureen Helmuth, Michelle
McClellan, Jon Nold, Leslie Pielack. Absent: 0. Staff Present: Village Manager, Joe Madore.
Recording Secretary Tere Onica. McKenna Planner Mario Ortega.

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Meeting Agenda February 7, 2023.

MOTION: by Nold/Helmuth to approve the agenda for February 7, 2023, as presented. All in favor.
Motion adopted.

. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: December 20, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOTION: by Nold/Helmuth to approve the December 20, 2022, meeting minutes as presented. All in
favor. Motion adopted.

. CORRESPONDENCE: None.

CALL TO PUBLIC: No public comments.

. NEW BUSINESS:

a. Election of Officers: TERMS OF OFFICE: The terms of the Chairperson, Vice
Chairperson/Secretary shall be one (1) year in length or until their successors are elected, with
eligibility for re-election. A member of the Planning Commission may serve in the same office of the
Commission for any number of terms, but not more than three (3) consecutive terms in any one
office position. (Planning Commission By-Laws, 2018)

MOTION: by Helmuth/Pielack nominating Scott Flynn as Planning Commission Chair with
Commissioner Flynn accepting the nomination.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 6. Helmuth, McClellan, Pielack, Nold, Ballard, Flynn. Nays: 0.
Absent: 0. Motion adopted.

MOTION: by Helmuth/McClellan nominating Justin Ballard as Planning Commission Vice
Chair/ Secretary with Ballard accepting the nomination.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 6. McClellan, Pielack, Nold, Ballard, Flynn, Helmuth. Nays: 0.
Absent: 0. Motion carried.

b. Sign Permit Application. Oxford Bike Shop, 18 North Washington, Suite B, PID # 04-22-460-039.
Design Approval Request. Planner Ortega reviewed the application to install one internally
illuminated wall sign for Oxford Bike Shop at 18 N. Washington, facing the rear parking lot. The
application also proposes a projecting sign. The projecting sign already meets the requirements of
the ordinance as does not require Planning Commission approval. The question was raised whether



46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91

Village of Oxford Planning Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes

February 7, 2023

the dimmer control module was a necessary requirement with residential impact more than a
distance of 150 ft.

MOTION: by Nold/Helmuth to grant sign approval to Oxford Bike Shop located at 18 N.
Washington, Suite B, PID# 04-22-460-039 permitting installation of the proposed internally
illuminated wall sign in compliance with general design standards of the village ordinance,
contingent upon the installation of a dimmer control module with the luminance level not to exceed
100 cd/m2 from dusk to dawn.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 6. Pielack, Nold, McClellan, Helmuth, Flynn, Ballard. Nays: 0. Absent: 0.
Motion adopted.

¢. Clean Hub Car Wash-Site Plan, New Layout Design.153 S. Washington, PID # 04-27-278-022.
Applicant API-Keith Lutz, Property Owner Samei Pataq. Planner Ortega reviewed Clean Hub Car
Wash; Site Plan Review #3 as outlined in the McKenna letter dated February 1, 2023. Cross-access
easement to the south has been granted by the neighboring property and the applicant commented
they will record that at the register of deeds. The cross-access easement agreement for the north
parcel is owned by the applicant and also needs to be recorded. There will be a separate application
submitted for the monument sign.
MOTION: by Nold/Pielack to grant site plan approval to Clean Hub Car Wash located at 153 N.
Washington, PID # 04-27-278-022, contingent upon the following items presented in the McKenna
Review letter dated February 1, 2023:

1)

2)

3.

4.)

5.)

The applicant provide a signed and recorded copy of the cross-access easement agreement
requiring connection to the vacant parcel to the north at the time of development.

The applicant provide a signed and recorded cross-access easement agreement with the
property to the south allowing vehicles to utilize portion of the adjacent property for vehicle
circulation.

The submittal of a revised landscape plan addressing the issue identified on page four Item (F)
of the McKenna Review letter dated February 1, 2023.

The applicant address all issues identified by the Village Engineer (review letter Jan. 4,2023),
Fire Department (revised review letter dated December 19, 2022) and any other applicable
review by Village Departments.

Segregate groups of plant materials by trees, shrubs, and perennials, utilizing native plants and
applying percentages specified in Article 7, Chapter 2 (pages 84-90) of the Village of Oxford
Zoning Ordinance.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 6. Ballard, Flynn, Helmuth, McClellan, Nold, Pielack.
Nays: 0. Absent: 0. Motion adopted.

8. OLD BUSINESS: None.

9. PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

10. CONSULTANT & ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS: Commissioners will consider an
amendment to the by-laws at next meeting. The Village Manager was directed to remove the

words...’

‘or hold another municipal office”..., on page one, under Article III, Sec. 1. Planning

Commission By-Laws are stricter than the requirements of the Planning and Zoning Enabling Act
causing issues presently and also in the past regarding the composition of the members of the
planning commission. The question of incompatible offices was discussed.

2



92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106

Vidlage of Oxford Planning Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
February 7, 2023

11.

12.

13.

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:

Oxford Township Planning Commission-Taco Bell and Infrastructure projects coming.
ZBA Update-No meeting.

DDA- Mainstreet Evaluation by Oakland County completed and went very well.

FUTURE BUSINESS: 2022 Annual Review and 2023 Proposed Business will be presented by
Planner Ortega at next meeting.

ADJOURNMENT: With no further business to discuss, meeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Tere Onica, Recording Secretary



VILLAGE OF OXFORD
Planning Commission

22 West Burdick, P.O. Box 94
Oxford, MI 48371-0094
248-628-2543

SITE PLAN REVIEW APPLICATION

A site plan submitted for review and approval shall contain all of the following data prior to its submission.
Site plans shall consist of an overall plan for the entire development. All plans must be legible and
sufficient quality to provide for reproduction.

Article 9, Chapter 1 of the Zoning Ordinance, has been provided in order to ensure that all site plan
information and requirements have been provided by the applicant for Planning Commission review.
Missing information could result in a delay in plans being reviewed by the Planning Commission until all
required information has been provided.

Applicant must provide 10 copies of the site plan, application, fees, and all relative documents at least
twenty-five (25) days prior to the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Planning Commission.

DATE 02.06.20223 PROJECT ADDRESS 500 S. Glaspie St. Oxford MI. 48371

APPLICANT INFORMATION

""“CBDM Holdings, LLC

Addressi 500 S. Glaspie St.

City: Oxford State: MI Zip:48371

Phone: “l248-425-0185 & 248-933-5561

" gdion@cbd-mi.com & mdion@cbd-mi.com

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION

“"“CBDM Holdings, LLC

Address: 500 S. Glaspie St.

City: Oxford State: MI Zip:48371

Phone: “1248-425-0185 & 248-933-5561

""" gdion@cbd-mi.com & mdion@cbd-mi.com

If applicant is not the owner, describe applicant’s interest in the property. (Proof of ownership OR

affidavit_is required.)

Updated 02.11.18



PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

Description of Proposed Project:

ADDITION OF 12,000 SQ. FT. WAREHOUSE, VEHICLE LOADING AND STORAGE

Zoning Classification: O R-1 Single Family O C-1 Central Business — Core

O RM Multiple Family O C-1 Central Business - Transition

B [-1 Industrial

[0 C-2 General Business

O P-1 Vehicular Parking

Present Use:

Closet by Design Warehouse

Proposed Use:

Closet by Design Warehouse

Front Yard Setback 50 ft. Building Height 35 ft.
Side Yard Setback 50 ft. Lot Coverage (%) 43 %
Rear Yard Setback ft. Total Floor Area 51,990 sq. ft.
Lot Size 119 811 sq. ft. Off Street Parking 80 cars
PROFESSIONALS WHO PREPARED DRAWINGS
Name: . :
" Auger Klein Aller Architects
Mailing Address: :
THERTY303 E. Third Street
City: State: Zip:
“"Rochester “MI 748307

Telephone: 5 4 88149160

Email:

b.klein@aka-architects.net

Design Responsibility: .
Brad Klein

Name:

Sharpe Engineering

Mailing Address:

101 N. Washington

“Y Oxford M P 48371
S R T 72102 “mal im@sharpe-engineering.com
Design Responsibility:

Jim Sharpe

Updated 02.11.18




INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. 10 folded copies of the site plan, sealed by a registered architect, engineer, or landscape architect.
2. Flash drive with application, site plan, and all supporting documentation.

3. Abrief written description of the existing and proposed uses, including but not limited to: hours of operation,
number of employees on largest shift, number of company vehicles, etc.

4. Proof of property ownership or interest in property (purchase agreement, etc.)

5. Fees: $200.00 Application Fee
Multi-Family/Commercial/Industrial see Cost form

6. If necessary, review comments or approval received from county, state, or federal agencies that have
jurisdiction over the project, including but not limited to:

O Oakland County Road Commission 00 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
[0 Oakland County Health Department 0 Oakland County Drain Commissioner
O Michigan Department of Natural Resources

PLEASE NOTE: The applicant or a designated representative MUST BE PRESENT at all scheduled review
meetings or the site plan may be tabled due to lack of representation.

Failure to provide true and accurate information on this application shall provide sufficient grounds to deny
approval of a site plan application or to revoke any permits granted subsequent to site plan approval.

APPLICANT’S ENDORSEMENT

All information contained herein is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I acknowledge that the
Planning Commission will not review my application unless all information required in this application and
the Zoning Ordinance have been submitted. I further acknowledge that the Village of Oxford and its
employees or agents shall not be held liable for any claims that may arise as a result of acceptance,
processing, or approval of this site plan application.

WGR <~ 2/15/23

ngnaWreprlicant Date
}M o) T 2/15/23
Signature 0@6perty Owner Date

Updated 02.11.18



LIBER Snage «

$26.00 DEED — comreps  YGE
3400 RENONUMENTATIDN
$10: 707,00 TRANSFER 7% cores
U5/UR/17 10218238 4.8 sEre

[

ANDREW 4. ] s ¥ nE
5.00 Sec. 135, Afét’}Ii‘? WER, County Treasurey v FAID.  RECORDED - 0aKiARD coury®
 ACt 205, 1853 as amendag LISA BROWH: CLERK/REGISTER 0F perps

' WARRANTY DEED

THE GRANTOR, Parker-Hannifin Corporation, an Ohio corporation, successor by merger to Finite Filter Co.,
Inc., a Michigan corporation, whose address is 6035 Parkland Blvd., Cleveland, Ohio 44124, conveys and
warrants to CBDM Holdings, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company, whose address is 1910 Lakeville Road,
Leonard, Michigan 48367, the following described premises situated in the Village of Oxford, County
of Oakland, and State of Michigan, and particularly described as follows:

Lot 11, Drahner Road Industrial Park according to the plat thereof as recorded in Liber 141 of
Plats, Pages 29 to 31 inclusive, Oakland County Records.

Commonly known as: 500 S. Glaspie Street, Oxford, Michigan
PIN: 04-26-326-003

together with all and singular the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto belonging or in
anywise appertaining, for a consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration.
Real Estate Transfer Tax Valuation Affidavit filed;

The Grantor grants to the Grantee the right to make all divisions allowed under section 108 of the land division
act, Act 288 of the Public Act of 1967.

Subject to easements and building and use restrictions of record and further subject to reservation of oil, gas and
mineral rights contained in Deed recorded in Liber 7608, Page 250, Oakland County Records; rights of the public
in and to the public sidewalk; encroachment of the building into the southerly 20 foot building setback as set forth
in Liber 6254, Page 685, as amended by 6437, Page 147, Liber 6879, Page 819, and Liber 7050, Page 548, all
Oakland County Records; and, encroachment of chain link fence over the northerly and easterly property lines.

ra

EFreciive AS OF OK - AR/
Dated: April &% ,2017 PARKER-HANNIFIN CORPORATION R / 7/ "
CHECKING f
COMPLETED W |
OAKLAND COUNTY ( Eteo Merage-

REGISTER OF DEEDS

ST A RE REVENUE TO BE AFFIXED
L E | AFTER RECORDING



L L

STATE OF OHIO }
} ss
COUNTY OF CUYAHOGA }

On this day of April, 2017, before me personally appeared K¢ pstin A éﬁ/u/U/?T/r‘ ,
who, being by me duly sworn did say that he is the LOgfoRRTE KESL €SToTE Héfof Parker-Hannifin Corporation,
and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his authorized capacity, and that by his signature on the
instrument the entity upon behalf of which the person acted, executed the instrument as the free act and deed of
said corporation.

Notary Public: J&(ﬂ/ﬂdx d . W

Printed Name:  &-Lagig A. Hren
Cuyahoga County, Ohio
My Commission Expires: pjou. 9.5) AOX0

I 55
ik OF .g’f;\\‘
Drafted by: When recorded return to:
Kristin L. Uberséx, Esq. Sidney R. Borders, P. C.
6035 Parkland Blvd. Attorneys and Counselors at Law
Cleveland, Ohio 44124 48707 Van Dyke Avenue

Shelby Twp, Michigan 48317



Site Plan Approval
01.13.2023
Owner Review

XX XX XXXX

m

O
|

m
[m

(I | [ |
(I | [0 |

m

[ | I |0 (0 | XD

SHEET INDEX

Sheet No. Sheet Description
Drawing Issued

For Reference Only

A.CVR Cover Sheet

CiViL

1 of 1 Topographical Survey

C2.0 Site Plan

C3.0 Grading & Stormwater Plan
ARCHIT A

ASP.1 Architectural Site Plan
ASP.2 Site Plan Details

A.101 Floor Plan

A.201 Elevations

1 of 1 Photometric Site Light Plan

\\BURWCK ST

CAKEVILLE RDC
Q

OXFORD

PONTIAC RD.

PLOSS
LAKE

AUGER KLEINALLER
ARCHITECTS INC.

DRAHNER RD.

303 E. THIRD STREET SUITE 100
ROCHESTER, MI 48307
248.814.9160

WWW.AKA-ARCHITECTS.NET

Location Map

02.06.2023 =
Site Plan Approval Submital

Project

Closets by Design Building Addition

500 South Glaspie Street
Oxford, Michigan

AKA Architects Inc. Project Number 2238.00

Civil Engineer

Sharpe Engineering

101 N. Washington
Oxford, Ml 48371

voice 248—877-2102

Closets by Design Building Addition 2238

Site Plan Approval 02.06.2023

303 E. THIRD STREET SUITE 100

ROCHESTER, MI 48307

248.814.9160

AUGER KLEINALLER
ARCHITECTS INC




y ) )
S ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN AND
d WESTRICK, INC.
x|
Q N CIVIL ENGINEERS SURVEYORS ARCHITECTS
=
- ‘CZ{ 51301 Schoenherr Road Phone 586 726 1234
L PLOSS Shelby Township Fax 586 726 8780
'&J —_ BN | | LAKE Michigan 48315
- I'IQJ - | | | DRAHNER RD. T_/' www.aewinc.com
N = ! — ——— N\
u = | | | | . ENGINEERING STRONG COMMUNITIES
! o
o . Bl LSS LOCATION MAP
n o || g S o NOT TO SCALE
~ Z | | O >
j =| k E
4 | |
o i Y
ol ! | | <
\ | | J
| EX. 5 WIDE EASEMENT | ! o
! | FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES LOT 10 |
N MAV 1 LLC | o
! PARCEL No. 04-26-326-011 o 3 (@]
| | | #450 S. GLASPIE ST. \ o I
) 5 | %
o I T/C 1050.49 kS ‘
- | | GUT 1050.02 ) (@]
g 2 o ~10" CHLK. FENCE = |m. ®
EL: O Nl r/ D | Pu’%o
E @Qy S \QQ;L. | % L o
2 ‘ o 51 \ S| g
' & 2272 \ s EX. ASPH. <
> N /‘0?0/'52/ EX. ASPH. PARKING LOT~ PARKING LOT\
T/C 1051.56 ! SLIDING GATE »
GUT 1051.12 / &
EX. STM. C.B. h
EX. ASPH. PAVT. RIM 1051.39 AR i
2 %\@v RIM 1050.83 ! X STM. € B,
2N O 9 8" IE 1047.08 (S) M 105152
S —= N 8" IE 1049.07 (SE&S) EX. STM. C.B.
T/c 1050.84 N\ 24 :E 1812 ?2 <NE) 247 IE 1046.07 (NE&SW) RIM 1051.28
GUT 1050.39 | T/C 1051.35 | 8" IE 1049.28 (S&SE) o W
GUT 1051.19 VWO CHLK. FENCE 24" |E 1046.38 (NE&SW) \ng- \g%
| ' § t L J J L L @% 10" CHLK. FENCE A
~ q 3 N64°51'45"E 500.00" ( R&M) 5 RIM 105327
i - --—--—lo-5£-- --—--—--“)52 3 - — @52&_-3;9_7 — e i e— = 7—9—0—-
) , : - 0518 %1052.2 i:1 .
‘ jlj § ) EX. GVW
T/C 1050.42__{] = = @/RM 1053.24
GUT 1050.22
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, EX. 24" ST™M._ o _EX 24" S™M. LEX. ASPH.
T I W 2 N /7 Lt i = S E **************************************************** PARKING LOT o
S g EX. ASPH. S N z 3 2
o 9 V. PARKING LOT NG pA 0 kS &
% — %) . 03(’3 j\’\
- — 4 N O *
b | * “
| :
|1 . »
1 Ii ©
EX. STM. CHAMBER ﬂg - : . f - 1052.15 x1052.0 o I/
. . 1052.26 (SENT R 92
M 1est2 y %%\ \‘\ROOF DRAIN CONC. \ROOF DRA\N/ CONC. ‘Lpp 1050.21 / PR g L\ Fone Fone o j05072 & DATE SUBMITTALS/REVISIONS
47 IE 1045.42 (SW) - e @ = CONC. F.F. 1052.30 ROOF DRAIN SIS F.F. 105252 _— 24" |E 1046.82 (SW)
127 IE 1045.42 (SW) O 1 . PROJECT NAME:
(STORM CHAMBER 5°X8’) . \ CANCPY '
=
r/c 1050.36_| ] % - EX. STM. CHAMBER BUILDING ADDT.
GUT 1049.77 x WOODCHIES RIM 1051.18 N
o > 24" |IE 1045.43 (NE)
S L4051 0 B /| (storm Craer 5xe) BE? . PLANNING COMM.
2 N x ® &
s | & Sio = & PRRIE SUBMISSION
8 L - .
g 5| (@@k WOODCHIPS k < S 500 GLASPIE STREET
A DRAHNER ROAD INDUSTRIAL PARK y ‘
&7 105850 N \59 CLOSETS BY DESIGN - EAST MICHIGAN o SHEET TITLE:
J Z18 ¢ LOT 11 )
i § ‘ : ARBORWAE PARCEL No. 04-26-326-003 g?,
CERNN I /" TReEs 500 S. GLASPIE STREET g
if & OXFORD, MI 48371 > A0
S % TOPOGRAPHICAL
n ; : > w 5"
\& ] \0(’3% \0& & S U RV E Y
o N —— e %>
q o° %050,92 EX. 17 GAS SERVICE ; o &
T/C 1049.31 L <N F.
EX. GVW o
RIM 104923 O 0 4 Zﬁ o E 1051.42 / '
B <NW&SE)\ < &1 X —~1051.21 5 ‘CLIENT'
N D R EX. STM. C.B. o LEGEND )
| §| RIM 1048.04 T N CBDM HOLDINGS
z 12 EX. ASPH. PAVT. &) 1085 22 LLl
Z . F.F. 1052.34 N > — - - = - - — BOUNDARY LINE
o - »1054.9
;%3. % §\© %.: F.F. 105234& ’o%/) g CENTERLINE DITCH - PRELIMINARY I:l CONSTRUCTION I:l RECORD
el ¥ 410515 1051.7° 1051 - x1051.6 Qe > *
© o~ o \ ' Ay, % 10519 e SAN. ML o WO 1] . DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: DATE:
;e s conc. wi g ST o 2 ® ELEVATION LOCATION UNLESS = R
B.M.#1 : \ 2 " EX. SAN. M.H. 2 = < & SCALE:
e e e S e e I —— e momaa ______OV_H_D_WE______ g iy e e p————. o RIM 1054.16 = e OTHERWISE INDICATED) e 30
e e 10510 ™ N64°51'45"E 500.00' (R&M 0 & S) )
e 10882 e = 1055 EE ML L s . x e 5 8 + SIGN o s 0
EX. ASPH. PAVT. & ] ' 3 © < o s ™ e —
[&)] ~ > >
S |2 )]le AN — S A o . - A T POWER POLE
\ . i Q@V}X @Q )
. 0. — , 0 7 cone - j'/ *1054.7 R I O e YARD LIGHT Know what's below. Call
Z 10502, % - TR : v o 72 hours before you dig.
. %1050.5 SV B 0%\ \LFF 1051.42 \LFFA 1051.42 AR COND. F.F. 1051.48J IV b g2 Q@”b LIGHT POLE y g
. RIM 1049.45 A RIM 1050.11 &I
a T/C 1050.08 F.F. 1051.43 : : F.F. 105142 , | o
%) CUT 1050.02 4 CHLK. FENCE | © CATV PEDESTAL \ \
. ONT/C 1049.50 EX. STM. C.B. | [
= 2| CUT 1049.16 RIM 104748 | - UTILITY INFORMATION, AS SHOWN, INDICATES APPROXIMATE
i| EX. 20" WIDE EASEMENT FOR SANITARY SEWER CONC. WALL | ¥ | ELECTRICAL PEDESTAL LOCATIONS AND TYPES OF EXISTING FACILITIES ONLY, AS
o ST CB. Q| : EX. ASPH. S DISCLOSED BY RECORDS PROVIDED TO THIS FIRM FROM THE
z 4’ CHLK. FENCE % VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES. NO GUARANTEE IS GIVEN OR
RV 104864 8| AUGH cLl?STTc;hf SPORTS | | PHONE PEDESTAL IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.
> PARCEL No. 04-26-326—004 BLOCK WALL | ! PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, ALL LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF
BENCH MARKS | EX. 5 WIDE EASEMENT #550 S. GLASPIE ST. @o?@ | | S SANITARY MANHOLE EXISTING OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES (IN
- | FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES N CONFLICT WITH THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PROPOSED
(NAVD88 DATUM) L _ _ | : te) HYDRANT IMPROVEMENTS) SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD.
BENCH MARK NO W UG THE CONSTRICTIN, The CONTRICTO Skl
8HI§(;|G(;S§|'\EI)3%TLF/L§PYEV\§T E I.IDJ ! | \ _ 9/ | ! & GATE VALVE & WELL ENCOUNTERED. (ALL COSTS FOR UTILITY LOCATION
: N N [ VERIFICATION, SUPPORT AND PROTECTION SHALL BE
75" NORTHEAST OF BRICK n E z | | o B /&@0 | | ® VALVE BOX INCLUDED IN THE PROPOSED PAY ITEM CONFLICTING WITH
CORNER BLDG. #475. 1T =, | %L § 7 THAT UTILITY).
. —_—m 2] ] /b 1
ELEVATION: 1049.55 3-) 8 ) | | \0@0 5 | WATER MAIN DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE
5 | , EXTREME CAUTION WHEN OPERATING NEAR ANY AND ALL
BENCI;I IYIARK NO.2 > Sl e | 2 EX. 15 WIDE EASEMENT FOR STORM | > OVERHEAD AND / OR BURIED UTILITIES.
CHIS. "X" ON SOUTHEAST RIM = . | > DRAINAGE AND PUBLIC UTILITIES | | Z STORM CATCH BASIN (PAVT.) ‘ ‘
OF SOUTHERLY STORM M.H. [0) al o
IN GRASS, +45' SOUTH OF L | | | 2 STORM CATCH BASIN (FIELD) PROJECT NO.
SOUTHWEST CORNER BLDG. 1474-0002
ELEVATION: 1051.16 O STORM MANHOLE
\AEW-ACTDATA\ACTIVE\1474\1474-0002\DWG\CIVIL\00_BASETOPO.DWG
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 01_Topo--10/12/2022 9:14:07 AM B
BENCH MARK NO .1 —------------=- STORM SEWER ‘ |
CHIS. "X" ON SOUTHWEST FLOODPLAIN NOTE: SHEET NO.
RIM C.B. IN ASPHALT AT .
LOT 11 OF DRAHNER ROAD INDUSTRIAL PARK, AS RECORDED IN LIBER 141 OF PLATS, PAGES 29 TO 31 GAS METER
NORTH END PARKING LOT, SITE DOES NOT LIE IN A PUBLISHED FLOODPLAIN
+58' NORTHWEST OF INCLUSIVE, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS, BEING A PART OF THE WEST HALF OF SECTION 26, TOWN 5 NORTH,
CORNER BLDG. PER FEMA FLOOD MAP SERVICE CENTER. RANGE 10 EAST, VILLAGE OF OXFORD, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN. B GAS MAIN
kE'-EVAT'ON- 1050.74 HTTPS://MSC.FEMA.GOV/PORTAL  OVHD.UTIL ) ‘

COPYRIGHT, 2021, ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN AND WESTRICK, INC.




PROJECT DESCRIPTION

PARKING REQUIREMENTS

THE PROPOSED PROJECT CONSISTS PRIMARILY OF A £ 12,000 SF

BUILDING ADDITION, ANEW ASPHALT DRIVEWAY, STORM SEWER PIPING,

AND SCREENING WALL ARE BEING PROPOSED TO SUPPORT THE
PROPOSED BUILDING EXPANSION.

ZONING INFORMATION

PARCEL ID:  04-26-326-003 FRONT SETBACK:
ZONING: "-1" REAR SETBACK:
GROSSAREA: 2.75 ACRES SIDE SETBACK:
EXISTING BUILDING SIZE: 40,000 SF

PROPOSED BUILDING SIZE: 12,000 SF

TOTALLOT COVERAGE:  1.19ACRES

50'

USE: I-1: INDUSTRIAL, RESEARCH, AND TECHNOLOGY

PARKING CRITERIA: 1 SPACE PER 550 SF OF USABLE FLOOR AREA

+ 1 SPACE PER 350 SF OF OFFICE FLOOR AREA

+ 1 SPACE PER EMPLOYEE DURING LARGEST SHIFT
PARKING CALCULATION:

76 SF USABLE FLOOR AREA/ 550 SF = 0.14 SPACES -1 SPACES
8,900 SF OFFICE FLOOR AREA/ 350 SF = 25.42 SPACES - 26 SPACES
EMPLOYEES PER LARGEST SHIFT = 25-»1 SPACE / EMPLOYEE -» 25 SPACES

TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED: 52 SPACES
TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED: 80 SPACES

ADA SPACES REQUIRED: 4 SPACES
ADA SPACES PROVIDED: 4 SPACES

DEVELOPMENT NOTES

WATER SUPPLY: NO PUBLIC WATER MAIN WORK IS PROPOSED.
SEWAGE DISPOSAL: NO PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER WORK IS PROPOSED.

STORM DRAINAGE: ON-SITE STORMWATER FOR THE PROPOSED ASPHALT EXPANSION AREAS
WILL BE COLLECTED IN LEACHING BASINS AND PERFORATED PIPE TO ALLOW WATER TO
PERCOLATE BACK INTO THE GROUND. STORM WATER WILL CONTINUE TO FLOW TO THE
EXISTING STORM SEWER SYSTEM WHICH HAS A 4" RESTRICTED OUTLET PIPE. STORMWATER

WILL CONTINUE TO DRAIN INTO THE EXISTING STORM SEWER SYSTEM ON GLASPIE VIA THE 4"
RESTRICTION PIPE.

ACCESS: THE PROPOSED ACCESS DRIVE TO GLASPIE WILL REMAIN UNCHANGED.

THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN AN AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD (ZONE X)
AS DENOTED BY FEMA PANEL 26125C0210F DATED 09/29/2006.

EX. SUBSOIL CONSISTS OF UDIPSAMMENTS, UNDULATING (50B) PER NRCS SOILS INFORMATION.
NO WETLANDS EXIST ON THE PROPERTY.

6

7

8. SEE THE ATTACHED PHOTOMETRIC PLAN FOR EXTERIOR LIGHTING DETAILS.

9. SEE THE ATTACHED LANDSCAPE PLAN(S) FOR LANDSCAPING IMPROVEMENTS.

o

it 10.

NOTE:

SEQUENCE OF DEVELOPMENT

INSTALL SOIL EROSION MEASURES TO PROTECT THE EXISTING STORM SEWER SYSTEM AS WELL AS

THE ADJACENT PROPERTIES FROM SOIL RUNOFF AND DRAINAGE DISRUPTION. AN SESC PERMIT SHALL

BE OBTAINED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

LEGAL MANNER.
ROUGH GRADE SITE. DISPOSE OF EXCESS MATERIAL OFFSITE

CONSTRUCT BUILDING ADDITION.

COMPLETE PROPOSED SCREENING WALL.
INSTALL HMA PAVEMENT

© ®o®o N R W

REMOVE EXISTING EASTERLY PORTION OF HMA PARKING LOT AND DISPOSE OF OFFSITE IN A SAFE AND

INSTALL NEW LEACHING BASINS ALONG WITH NEW STORM SEWER PIPING & ROOF DRAINS.

INSTALL 21AAAGGREGATE BASE AND FINAL GRADE SITE FOR PLACEMENT OF PAVEMENT.

PERFORM STRIPING, LANDSCAPE RESTORATION, & MISCELLANEOUS COMPLETION ITEMS

MAINTAIN ALL SESC MEASURES THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT AND REPAIR

SHARPE
ENGINEERING, Inc

101 N. Washington
Oxford MI 48371
248.877.2102

IMMEDIATELY IF SESC MEASURES BECOME DAMAGED. w
LOADING AREA: A 10" x 50' LOADING AREA IS PROVIDED AT THE EAST SIDE OF THE BUILDING. Py
-4
] 5 1o 1. NOSEMI TRUCKS WILL ACCESS THE REAR OF THE BUILDING. 2
r{ S rl) SCALE 1" =30 -
~ N
~ & L& : e e — S
9> " " . 517 l 30 0 30 g
N A q S \ w = ASE [ N < ! GRAPHIC SCALE
HY 1052.27 2~ A\ A A o ¢ PAR . | A d : =
X o -.\*:?;/;':E({{w/’ - X. ASP . PARKNG O e ///‘ R NG ~ L 9{3)’/ : g
/C 105156 T — & S DNG GA SR \ &
GU 1051.12 ~— _— ~ S / o
, X. S M CB. AN g SRS . >
1 / RM 1051.39 L e oh ° L z
r PR ! a
Z | RM 105083 ‘ /R PR. CONCRETE COLLAR | N "
8 1047.08 (S) | /= o . AROUND EX. CATCH BASIN i < @
| 24 1045.83 (N ) ~ / NN o XS M UGB I D, Vo
/05084 | S Ry S | 247 1045.78 (SW) . / SRy 0 RMiiestzs o | w2
& g0z T | ¢ 1051.35 | T — g ~o / / 8 1049.28 {S&S ) # OF PARKING i < o 7 Wi
Vo g U 1051.18 — 10590 e / 7100 C < NC / / 24" 1046.38 (N &SW) SPACES (TYP) J & & = S
REMOVE EX. ASPHALTAND REPLACE &/ | o g / NG PR. SCREENI QV\?ALL elg
N ELMNATE "TRIP HAZARDS « »[ > / | o W e
" ' : ;| 0 c < " Y \ /" RM 105327
| A | A I NG4°5145'E 500,00 (RaM) ‘ & )/ \| | 0 RM 105327
5 — e —— e s \ 1@ MISS D|G SYSTEM
= R 3 / > ) & 'a WHAT: Y
S T ; 3 > 1 o fnor @ MHATS BELO
= 8 3 / = /" RM 1053.2
g : : Ly . P 800-482-7171 OR 811
S .-
/ PR.HMA | ) = ' '
= N .. / o ‘ PAVEMENT \ S DAYS IN' ADVANCE
hJJ NN FX. 247 STM. 5V < b a
= ~,\/4 Z p //\7 - ) - T T - B ’_\ \ \\ '.: Y{\ ~r
> I \ s J .
. © ) v “— X. ASP : ) > ) Ve ° THS DOCUMENT IS INTENDED FOR THE USE OF
- % ; N PARKNG 0O & A . N & \ D SHARPE ENGINEERING, INC. ANY OTHER USER ACCEPTS
_ &7 @, o 2 i I Y, & AW AND AGREES THAT THE USE OR REUSE OF THS
L 1) RN NEON &, 3 K52 A } o \ Wi ; DOCUMENT FROM ITS ORIGINAL OR MODIFIED FORM
L s " T T N < RS N SHALL BE AT THE OWNERS RISK AND LEGAL
3 AV N AR E S T S A N N —— / o N RS Lo RESPONSIBILITY. THE USER ALSO ACKNOWLEDGES AND
o 1% D ~—orT N & v o “/ | \ | | 5 ACCEPTS THE TERMS OF THE CONTRACT/ELECTRONIC
@) © 4 ST T T T T AN G M 1@ % ey \ W 7 © 3 b o RELEASE WAVER IN REFERENCE T0 ELECTRONC
/ W v S ¥ 7 - -t pe TA TRANSFER F T .
Lo _.6 N . SR . RS s p \BOX TRGCK VEHICLE ! | L |_ = DATA TRANSFERS AND USE OF THIS DOCUMEN
o X. S M. C AMB R A 3 A5 WA TTET = = ~TURNING TEMPLATE' t L [G) COPYRGHT (C) 2023 OF SHARPE ENGINEERING,
5 RM 105112 P ; AN X 4 s cENG S ol sink N A s \; N INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. NO REPRODUCTION
” e ,// | J oA ¢ TN WY DR/X -, 050.2 7 < ‘ \ L
|__ S 4 i 1045.42 /; I £ £Y P L CONC. \\ 950 ROO VAN \ : LANDSC PE STONE \ \ \\ 0'8 g:*bEBEEN’éfh?EEEg{rzLH?#g WRITTEN CONSENT OF
O 12 104542 A S 1 N , (SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN) L o
L ~ (8 ORM C B R - | o Yool X CANOPY | [ ; A Vo o) 5
Ll = PR. OH DOOR (TYP N < | . © JAMES W. SHARPE
: — | | oo .
o ) =T \ PR EE@?#'NG < o L) 2 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
— © /' | \ < | b - NO. 6201045659
E i = U ", L, 5
(f) 5 | ,/' L % N N } IR > g gy
A -- ; @ ,, ) ¢ | RN -_ 0 ! iy,
—T —] | 4 = ‘ < ‘,\\‘/ ’,’ ” \ (R Q \\\\\ % OF MICH ///,/
n e o { L | o 0o xx St e ‘c, %,
Ll 3 SN [ — T ANWIE \ NG o Sa Y
— 2 A N < A A * $* . JAMES W. %2
Q- € | e o I “' Lol S S SHARPE =
/ O © J [ O E - E
2 _3 go °| LOADING AREA 1= ’ 2 \ ': ': 1 L|¥J w %é\ ENGINEER E’:E
m 7 N b =1 2% No. ~ZF§
3 04-26-326-003 PR.BLDGADDITION | prorecrion s o g SO S
O CLOSETS BY DESIGN 150" x 803 L/POST UG 3 [ R T 'o'ﬁ -- 3 s
) @ Pl o~ o) ny QR
500 S GLASPlE F = 1052 O ¥ ROOF < ({1‘ N [ c Jruf
| DRAN(TYP) T SEEEn £ % 7
w ) o | | ! () 7
\ e S g 7
— “'PR.CURB & ~ | i o m DEVELOPED FOR:
_ ] ) 5 & GUTTER (TYP)( T
X, GVW SN PR“CGNCRHE E’/ e e \ | 1 Lo CLOSETS
i J7/ 4 \ \ | |
RM 1049.23 — CONC! RETAINING WALL 7/ 4 \ J | I | X
12" /P 1043.53 (Nw& . HR: TN P N 1WA N‘ """"" \i < 5 > N | : : @) BY DESIGN
N N N . _% - 1=1051. = = i y.;: R " \\ \ |
REMOVE EX. ASPHALT AND REPLACE yes) R e - o~ X S M CE i 18 \ Ll 500 S. GLASPIE STREET
WITH NEW 6" CONCRETE SIDEWALK . R """ =V 104804 RELOCATION OF EX. CATCH | | OXFORD. MI 48371
TO ELIMINATE "TRIP HAZARDS" A . BASIN TO BE DESIGNED N\ R 5484009774
RN ~-—__— DURING ENGINEERING PHASE I . N S
CINFILLEX. o' - © | o . A N <° DR S
LOADINGAREA N s 3, TIINX S P, J |
pu " u\ 051 7 "7{,5 n ;*“\\‘f\":’g‘l """" <0516 \\(;; = \Q ;f % y'y /'u o S \ Z |
</;) PR ‘_ - 7N \\%mosm s Px_ SAN. M. . & ‘\<§9 \\\ = LAWN / © PR. SCBEENlNG WALL ||
o ;, :,V ! N\ \(4 ) XM 1051.44 | \\\ N ARE ,f‘égv\ / %\Q@p L/ /i e . \—:: . ;
‘ 10508 T >- o o ovn_u JE N f}gﬁ%{/ — VoS . N Y ~,rf':\) Cyem= T ’—;/’—‘;f» TioL o O /.} 1R M \ ();»;.4.1 ( _\ . = . x\ﬁ
- s < \ .
e 1on — T 7 NG4°5T45°E 500.00 (R&M) . J \ '.5: ) =
G048 ¢ = ) ‘ o . y . 2 o
SOIL TYPE PER NRCS X, ASP . PAV . y & ; N < O e < O
UDIPSAMMENTS, UNDULATING / oo < =% =
/o S R ) -
/ S | o < SR =
A - SR 3
> - - N = /\
B : X } R COND. - * = = @)
— 105 .42 \ ! 1051.42 ’ o
N 10513 c 10w // - 10514 g Z =
£ / S =
. // _I
i 7 \ 5 >
A =x
L1 &
wn
|_ L
— O
6' MIN @ D
H >_
6" MIN_35P CONCRETE R o
= OPE TO 6" MIN N e
i"'& (D:EQIF\ISA%LZ/ MAX WITH BROOM FINISH Y 2 At Ce o jA w
8" WIDE CONCRETE BLOCK = A b
WALL W/ SPLIT FACE FINISH ) - CHREEY S0 A( L E
2" STONE CAP =TT 7 HAND-TOOLED JONT'|™  »™ | R
COMPACTED 4" MIN MDOT 6" | £ b i N O
SUBGRADE CLIBASE 15" ~ ' S 6" STEEL PIPE /2 C_ID
NOTES: " AL .
1 EXPANSION JOINTS: 5" WIDE, FULL DEPTH, AT 75'INTERVALS Fl BT MIN 35P CONC N vigw  GRATE PR W CONC, : ‘ . RLE T MORTAR o
— | . — TRANSVERSELY, AROUND EMBEDDED ITEMS SUCH AS LIGHT BASES, 3 —_— b z y b2 +4 REBARS =
- - - — AND AT ABUTTING STI? CTURES SUCH AS BUILDINGS OR CURBS. 7 SAWCUT CLEAN EDGE IF : /x‘ fo ' |”| b | =
R | - | : | » | | | 2. CONTRACTION JOINTS: !/, WIDE, 1 DEEP ARRANGE TO FORM HMA PVMT WAS INSTALLED © : BAR FLuSH WiTh ToP A
: T e i BANELS ' MAX. N EITHER DIRECTIO i BEFORE CONCRETE COLLAR CONC COLLAR " " \0F CONCRETE 4 z
B e 3. COVPACT SUBRADE 10657 NODINED PROCTOR - 8 FRAME AND COVER s » 6" =
T T CONCRETE SIDEWALK CURB & GUTTER Pt seeron o T o ,. ' o >
BN R e NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE a7 - (18" MAX FOR ' GRADE
6 V - 21 BRICK ADJUSTMENT e of, | TEIET .
T « | | | : | 1 | , MIN mﬁmf - ﬁmﬁu 1" DIA HOLE VILLAGE: OXFORD
T T T T T T — 21AA AGGREGATE BASE, T - 1 IE==a
 ESRNRY O] EEEN B NN . "MIN COMPACTED TO' /> CEMENT PLASTER ON EXTERIOR I=IH, B == .
P ST T T T T VBOT KA M SEW 852" MAXIUM DENGITY, e ' SEC?(T%%CUTRUSF%E o0 A CRADE OF 1 ﬁ@mlz A : QW—I!_' z IMPROVEMENT LEGEND COUNTY:  OAKLAND
BASE OF WAL~ 7~ T T T T T T | BOND COAT & 25" MN. COMPACTED . ’ . ' == o = SECTION: 26
L L — (SS-1H) /MDOT HMA MIX 4EML 6 GAUGE 6"x6" WIRE MESH\ /8 MIN 35P CONC gb&é%éUiﬁSR&N&T TEIH. = + BARS
usi— A, ‘>|; 1 ’ | |A | L N FRAME IN MORTAR BED. ~ SECTION A-A ﬁ%ﬁ'; . : gﬁ BonttoUS STORMSEWER = @ ————- T-5-N ,R-10 -E
e T R s T . IIETT
: N T *Jt S NOTES: 1. CONCRETE COLLAR SHALL BE INSTALLED ARQUND ALL EXISTING AND = . =1k
R 42° MN R PROPOSED STRUCTURES WITHIN PAVEMENT, COLLAR NOT REQUIRED I‘-!m%._._u_m'_ ﬂg v LEACHING BASIN B
) . R A FE0TING T A FOR STRUCTURES IN UNPAVED AREAS (CASE 1. T INITIAL 02/06/23
12" WDE — © ple— | > 0 e b EEEE SRR IIIEII ===l 2. CONCRETE COLLAR SHAL|, BF SQUARE TO EXISTING FEATURES SUCH === PROTECTION POSTS T0 SUBMITTAL:
> o b o 21AA AGGREGATE BASE, . RN BE SPACED 3'ON CENTER
N A R > _) 8" MIN COMPACTED T0 RIBBASE OR ONDISTURBED MATERIAL 21AA AGGREGATE BASE, SUBBASE OR UNDISTURBED MATERIAL 3. CONCRETE COLLAR SHALL BE FLUSH WITH ADJACENT PAVEMENT. 12" HMA PAVEMENT THIS 02706723
957 MAXIMUM DENSITY COMPACTED TO PREVENT RUTTING 6" MIN COMPACTED 10' SUBMITTAL:
- DURING PROOFROLL PROCESS 957 MAXMUM DENSITY COMPACTED TO PREVENT RUTTING 4. SLOPE CONCRETE AT /" PER FOOT IF CATCH BASIN IS LOW POINT.
CONC PAVEMENT SCALE: 1" - 30
SCREENING WALL DETAIL HMA PAVEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT CONCRETE COLLAR PROTECTION POST PARKING BLOCK _
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE SHEET: Cc2.0
PROJECT: 004.19.01




STORM SEWER, 12" PERFORATED ADS N-12 93 LF SHARPE
ROOF DRAIN, SCH 40 PVC, 6" 120 LF i:\],?JVNEE?ING’ Inc
LEACHING BASIN, 4' DIA 1 EA g:;g%“g; 028371
[Fu)
o [
o
=
n SCALE 1" = 30 é
E;!;!: S
9> 30 0 30 o
) B ~ Lo GRAPHIC SCALE 2
> ' \ =2
| 2 3
,.,j"’\\\ » A\ \ g
CARW 3 o
z
a
é? s ~ X. S M. CB. >
/o 78 (& / RM 1051.28 , 0
/ g” 1049.28 (S&S ) N
/ 24" 104838 (N &sw) EX STMCB =8
/" TAP EXISTING EX. RIM = 1050.72 3|5
/" CATCH BASIN TO INSTALL PR. RIM =1051.25
10 C < NC /12" STORM SEWER / 5C < NG~
) ., PROPERTY LINE \ \
) / R 7\‘ — 4*/@—‘;"_‘);44)‘;; \ 105204 105 J MISS D G SYSTEM
I B MATOHEX 5220 TP fnor @ RHATS BELOY
= S0 e 800-482-7171 OR 811
. /,/ \’\\,\51.50 TP 52.00 TP ,‘-)\ CONTACT THE MISS
S (BT 2R PR N D
A - / = . Y
; o 4 X, 24" N ' 2
3 A X > £
=) ) N 2 . s N e
o © S g/le;l'(()) -IFIPEX' R X\\ b > o N THS DOCUMENT IS INTENDED FOR THE USE OF
— ' e TN o WD AGREES AT THE USE OR REUSE OF THS
Lo BRI N S e ; DOCUMENT FROM [TS ORGNAL OR MODFIED FORM
o N N - ; 52.25TC SHALL BE AT THE OWNERS RISK AND LEGAL
3 - L AR 511906 ;
(@) © & / cavo v | MATCH EX. D Vg © | « 2 RELEASE WAVER IN REFERENCE TO ELECTRONIC
() & N | 52.30 TP - NN e | — DATA TRANSFERS AND USE OF THIS DOCUMENT.
@ —— B A~ [~ —_— — ) |— =)
o e AR b : = = ; S P a0 : S ~ | ’
5 Rw 105192 " | P A R X X L/ 4 cing’! - (G v 52.30 TP 51.50TC L © e B oo
o ) ; ‘ 5 ‘ s , 1 j
c 4 1045 47 (SW 2 Ny ] S e v a8 N ~ 1 51.00 R 3 SHALL 6 A WIHNT WRTTEN CONSINT OF
— 8 120 s ’ k i AN . o ,INC.
Lo © (5 ORM C AMB 52.30 TP j LB.‘. o S
(I " P | z, JAMES W. SHARPE
o A 0 /L\S{g\s L L) % PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
— o : , ‘ | b et NO. 6201045659
< st < | Lo o o
S | < | Voo %) C
U') m: é | N 51.70 TC‘ )r ; \f?7 | \\ \ \ ) & Z 8 \\‘\\\\“‘“g‘l:“"::'[”g”””"//
P 52.30 TP 5120G | 0 | AR xx e L H10,
n X ; < w Lo S %47,
L 3 & | D ¢ Qs S et
- z [ o Se o umvES W eg
a € /0105005 < 50 o) |\75"6" ’ N oL S g SHARPE E
) 3 om0 N SERA iz | SCH40PVC ! < i Ll o 2! H
= U © | = 115197 D, e - 24" s
& N A FA = 04-26-326-003 X al X 5 X s
< R B s = PR.BLDGADDITION [ epae st ) SRR <
500 S. GLASPIE { ST I P
> FF = 1052.30 J N e T
FF =1052.30 | DR FREER
Pz . 3 Y | =
g A | el 5160 G| < '. K (0 _
< R‘:«’v ~ /:E/ |é ,\c'\,'”-;%f) \\\ \/\ s | : : 8 DEVELOPED FOR:
o 3N [_)/"' Ve ©052.28 N\ ) : | | |
X. GV ST \ N\ ! CLOSE TS
N ] - TN | \ < o X BY DESIGN
12" /P 10435 B T~ PR. DOWNSPOUT (TYP) s/ | 52.30TC \ \ | i .i @
Closets by Design - 500 S. Glaspie 5230 TMWALL ——S330TMALL . — . S L 08 0 (o e e i ] °1806 ¢ ] 500 S. GLASPIE. STREET
Storm Water Detention Calculations MATCH EX.  51.30 B/WALL ——-48:36B/WAL o : { L OXFORD, MI 48371
51.30 TP — ' z o 52.30 TP BASIN TO BE DESIGNED 52.30 TP \ a0 248.499.9774
TOTAL PROJECT AREA = 2.750 Acres @ = DURING ENGINEERING PHASE 1052.34— ¢ PO
PR. ADDITIONAL HARDSCAPE AREA: A = 0.406 Acres ' e 1052.34 1 O Y ' ||
RUNOFF COEFFICIENT: C= 0.90 > i) , = '] 5250 TC < |
- ) 1051.6 \G = & ot ¢ ! % S\ 52006 < | Z
CALCULATION TO DETERMINE STORM WATER OUTLET SIZE & v AT . ok \Bx10519 X, SAN. M. . o & \\ /- 9280TC 7\ W, ||
7 /C 1 9 ) ) i S OONS WA ‘ RM 1051.44 N ’ ) w g
ALLOWABLE RUNOFF - 0.20 CFS / Acre ; L A >/ / : Vi ~ . < e 5
N - OV O ) = E
A= = 0.406 Acres / - — ‘ T - — — 2 < . | ]
Q= 0.20 CFS/Acre x 0.406 Acres = 0.081 CFS /e 01 | N N, 00« - * * o . < N .%). (E D— CZ)
h= maximum head on orifice = 200 FT X /\ /‘3 . O . = |:
g= gravitational constant = 322 FT/Sec? 9 “ © <\’ l f l oS m _
Area of Outlet Q _ 0.081 _ 00115 SF = |‘ © < sl | o -
Pipe: Aour= 0.62 x JZXgXF 062x $2x 322 200 ' o ° - 2 SI1E L1 <QE
Outlet Pipe ) S . < S I
Diameter = 12 In / FT xAour X4 Trt = 121In/FTxv0.0102x 4/ = 1.45 In re;ﬁi;xa:”et Vi _ {g@w@ D) <E )
1051.42 Z "\ ; Z
DETENTION VOLUM E REQUIRED (100-YR EVENT) - OAKLAND COUNTY WRC METHOD L O
: / X S M. CB. N 0 —1
Qa= 0.406 X 0.2CFS/AC = 0.081 CFS N o 5 V4 "M 1047 48 A ) R E =
7 ~ \ < D
Q.= O = 0.081 = 0.22 CFS x— M
CxA 0.90 x 0.406
_ 10312.50 _ . o =
Tioo = -25 o+ = 190.42 Min
N — — &
16500 T
Ve = Toos - 40Q,T = 12,893 CF / Acre CD CLG
Vi=  Cx Vex A = 0.90 x 12,893 x 0.406 = 4,711 CF REQUIRED | O
EXISTING SITE SOIL INFORMATION - PER NRCS 06 E
Udipsaments, Undulating (50B) Soil Average Infiltration Rate = 13.00 In/Hr
Use factor of safety of 2, half of the rate is used for design = 6.50 In/Hr => 0.542 FT/ Hr CD E)
DETENTION VOLUM E PROVIDED Z 76
12" Dia. Pipe - Perforated —_— O
- - —1
Len?thp|ps- | 93.;-foot run. = 93 LF %‘#P7EOE,’V151 ggogg . ) Q Q
Beddingpipe = 31-inch-wide x 16-inch-tall = 3.44 SF [N <
Pipe & Bedding Volume (V,)= Length of pipe x Pipe Bedding Area = 320 CF / g I
Leaching Basin - 4' Dia. Structure w/ 3' Dia. Infiltration Rings 1 18" \J‘ BRICK ADJUSTMENT 5
e o5t o104 225 sss L SAND BACKFILL | STANDARD BACKFILL Max L B AS REQUIRED < ( ' )
leight g1 = .00- . + 2' Sump = . - > g
PRECAST CONCRETE PR. DOWNSPOUT PIPE GRADING LEGEND
- 2yh = 2 - COMPACTED MDOT CLIl SAND | SELECTED EXCAVATED MATERIAL " T
Volumeyg: = TXFXh =Tx(27°%5.88 = 73.89 CF PLACED IN 6" LAYERS (EXCLUDING PEAT/MARL & BLUE CLAY) | 26" DA } CONEpsEEg;'SOTN CONCRETE " ;M/
Infiltration Volume for 3' Dia.  Tx rx 1' Depth =1 x (1.5)*x 1' Depth = 7.07 CF NEE NEE - l
Infiltration Ring = = 5'MIN 4 iSD?ES{JSIIEEDSECHONS EX. GRADE I i TOP OF CURB ELEV XXXX TC VILLAGE: OXFORD
Certn o ke 73s0+70 - o o . J eon MIRTAR JROND PEE M | TOP OF PVMTELEV. XX XX TP COUNTY: _ QAKLAND
B 12" " 70 1/, ANGULAR
Total Detation Voka V)= Vo + Vemucrue - oo M'NI istoeagees b ot A n 03, il QT . TOP OF WALK ELEV. XX XX TW SECTION:- 26
Infiltration Period = Ip = 24 Hr : PIPE WITH SOCK . v o ™ T-5-N ,R-10 -E
Total Infiltration Volume = DlAg(IN) Xz(éN) CORRUGATED ’ %lUMP ’-;%\g [ 6" SCH 40 PvC 6"X 6" WYE + TOP OF WAI_L ELEV XXXX T/WALL
) Vpss X Infiltration Rate x I 10 28 POLYETHYLENE PIPE > , = = 1% EPE&JUE’A%E#&HEV?B' 6" WYE OPENING 6" SCH 40 PVC
201 SF _ 12 3 4 12"1 |/ I8t * —m! UNDISTURBED GROUND (TYP) x _/ BTM OF WALL ELEV. XX XX B/WALL INITIAL 02706723
X 542 FT/ Hr x 24 Hr = 5,217 CF PROVIDED | 5 34 MIN 36" - - y Lriow SUBMITTAL:
B39 CONCRETE BASE KNG VL RNG Witk s — RIM ELEV XX.XX R
0e o = NOTE: 6A STONE PLUG IF AT - — : ' THIS 02706723
| 5,217 CF of storage + infiltration is greater than the 4,711 CF required. | k < T ¥ SN%OYO%PH?% ’}EER[SX,VEETER NOTES: 12 ggngggg Eéi(E;HE\r(I;ALBLAgﬁ pga(A?JL Cgé\ﬁgoéﬁpﬁ)wf\'s)m a7 END OF LINE SUBMITTAL:
NOTE: EXISTING 4" RESTRICTION TO OUTLETTING SEWER FORCES ' ' " DRAINAGE PATTERN it SCALE: 1" = 30
STORMWATER TO BE DETAINED IN EXISTING PIPES. ADS N'12 & A-2000 BEDDING LEACHING BASIN (LB) 6 ROOF DRAIN i
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE HIGH POINT H.P. SHEET: Cc3.0
PROJECT: 004.19.01




LOCATION MAP PROJECT DESCRIPTION: GENERAL NOTES: EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN:

COMMON NAME SIZE TOTAL
DEVELOPER: ~ CLOSETS BY DESIGN 1. CURRENT SITE ZONING I—1 INDUSTRIAL. N
\ S\W MAPLE TREE 26" CAL. 1
URDICE ; C CURRENT SITE ZONING: =1 INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT 2. SITE LAYOUT IS BASED ON PROFESSIONAL SURVEY PREPARED BY SHARPE ENGINEERING, DATED 01.XX.2023. -
LOCUTS TREE 14" CAL. 2
SITE AREA:  LOT 11 = 2.75 ACRES 3. ALL STATE AND FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS INCLUDING THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT AND ALL STATE
HANDICAP ACCESSIBILITY STANDARDS SHALL BE COMPLIED WITH AS PART OF THE DEVELOPMENT. ARBORVITAE 7 HT. 12
PROPOSED WAREHOUSE SPACE
OXFORD USE: LAVENDER TREE 3" CAL. 2
4 SCOPE:  ADDITION OF 12,000 SQ. FT. WAREHOUSE, e DOGWOOD TREE v AL 5
o .
J VEHICLE LOADING AND STORAGE PARKING AND LOADING/UNLOADING CALCULATIONS:
2 WHITE DOGWOOD SHRUB 5’ HT. 1
o CONSTRUCTION THE CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE IS ZONING STANDARD REQUIRED PROPOSED
PLOSS : BE COMPLETED WITHIN Y 14
LAKE TIMELINE T v -1 INDUSTRIAL: EQUALS 1 SPACE PER 550 SQ.FT. OF 77 SPACES 80 SPACES BURNING SHRUBS 4> HT.
DRAHNER_RO. APPROVAL USABLE FLOOR AREA PLUS 1 SPACE PER — .
T—/ ’ 350 SQ.FT. OF OFFICE FLOOR AREA ADA SPACES: 4 ADA SPACES: 4 COMMON JUNIPER SHRUBS |2 =3 HT.
NOTTO SCALE ADDRESS 500 S. GLASPIE ST., OXFORD, MI.
REQUIRED PER ORDINANCE: 1 TREE PER 40 LF OF RIGHT—OF—WAY.
SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR CALCULATIONS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION REQUIRED: 240 LF / 40 = 6 TREES
SEE TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PREPARED BY SHARPE EXISTING TO REMAIN: 7 TREES + 43 SHRUBS
ENGINEERING, DATED 01.XX.2023. |—1 ZONING REQUIREMENTS
CRAVEL I FIELD TREES & BRUSH “E'
SUSTING ERASE b ASPHALT ASPHALT 5
LANDSCAPING AREA I
TO REMAIN I >
@)
i ,/TEXISTING 8 CHAIN LINK FENCE/\BT PN
S AN | AUGER KLEINALLER
: u i I\ ARCHITECTS INC
- < ]
\ | 8 Q 0%
= 8 | NG (4) CONCRETE—FILLED 303 E. THIRD STREET SUITE 100
é —* ; "oy BOLLARDS ROCHESTER, MI 48307
EXISTING (2) 14" LOCUST 299'-10" EXISTING BUILDING TO REMAIN 80'—0” PROROSED ADD|ﬁONAA .t b((; 9‘5 ) — 248.814.9160
TREES TO REMAIN ; EXISTING ASPHALT | NEW ASPHALT b b \ |
© . LA T LN I o WWW.AKA-ARCHITECTS.NET
Sy NS paEeIONAL N EXISTING ASPHALT TO REMAIN ¢ > s o Nl
L ) ” ’ L 3 ”» co 3 NEW ASPHALTA ) ) 2 : b L ? k ’ »
EXISTING (1) WHITE | %;‘}gif 9'-05'-09'~0 N 9'-05'-0” o MEHY C?E’Z‘V\?RET”E S | o 0HIGH
W . —(2) NEW WALL PACK— : MASONRY SCREEN ,
DOGWOOD ’BUS"H TO REMA'N ,(\D (' . &lgHT FleTURES.DAb ; WALL WARP'NG THE CODYHQM © 2023
50-0 —— . 5 N > DUMPSTER. SEF Do not scale
5 © 4 S ! : U fi d
FRONT SETBACK N% i . s £ DETAIL 8/ASP.2 dienstars oy
EXISTING COMMON 40 ) ) < - _ -
JUNIPER BUSH TO REMAIN = ANk S = Tncse drawings and speciicotions, o1t ets
BRICK PATIO TQ EMA|N# B U =Y . Inc. (AKA Architects) and shall remain the
2 3 - /7 @ \3/\ @ ;@ g;g?eecrtt yt:efyA(fri ﬁﬁrgg‘etefi)tj '\;N hceot:depr\ ettzz or
| not. They are not to be used by the
@ Owner on other projects or extensions to
P \ this project except by agreement in writing
o ; L —PROPERTY LINE and with appropriate compensation to AKA
o O 14 Architects. All original drawings shall
ZV 8 50'=0" \ remain property of AKA Architects.
—~ ) (5) EXISTING WALL A 4
L | EXISTING (1) 3" LAVENDER PACK LIGHT FIXTURES. S REAR SETEA ’K\S\Q
- | O TREE TO REMAIN
=
- v O (2) EXISTING WALL . S PROJECT
< o PACK LIGHT FIXTURES. :
o S EXISTING (8) BURNING LIGHT FIXTURES: ;
N _ BUSHES TO REMAIN 43 2 Closets by
O " o ( \ . L) L)
N 8 2l I O EXISTING (2) 4" WHITE = N = Design Bu |Id|ng
L o 3| | DOGWOOD TREES TO REMAIN 5 N == Addition
~ 0 4:’ | |
= 0 EXISTING SIGN TO = 3 DRAHNER ROAD INDUSTRIAL PARK T. Z | 5
O REMAIN. NO NEW Q [ , o :
2 Z PROPOSED SIGN. - EXISTING (6) BURNING CLOSETS BY DESIGN | NEW ASPHALT(\/ e — 809 % (N;AIFS 8I%1§t
Ll L EXISTING COMMON @ EUSHES T REMAR LOT 11 2 L v Xtord,
O L S WNMIFE BRI EAA) | . 500 S. GLASPIE STREET S OT—(2) BoLLARDS AT | (f Iud
%) S EXISTING (1) 3" LAVENDER PARCEL ID# 04—26—326—003 NEW PROPOSED IS & | [EACH OH DOOR.-TYRIl |2
< , TREE TO REMAIN i 12.000 SQ. FT - | [
] ; . . - 5 el
© ADDITION S & | DATE ISSUED ISSUED FOR
ZONED [—=1 INDUSTRIAL o \/%; =
(2) EXISTING WALL , /A Al T>———EXISTING TREES TO 01.13.2023 Owner Review
PACK LIGHT FIXTURES. =) 1 |< BE REMOVED ALONG
2 7 z EAST PROPERTY 02.06.2023 Site Plan Approval
| - g LINE FOR NEW
— ; [ ] A
o7 99'-10" - ; | \/% © CONSTRUCTION
EXISTING (1) LAVENDER — ( % ~/ O
BUSH TO AIN Vo >
REM 56'—0 | <4 Vi »
EXISTING GRASS & Il =
LANDSCAPING AREA EXISTING DRAIN. SEE CIVIL J X (\/% L
\ 70 REMAIN EXISTING CONCRETE DRAWING FOR REWORK.—— S - A
| PATIO TO REMIAN . | ~e § | — (2) NEW WALL PACK
( | DN DN 2 o . LIGHT FIXTURES. "\
(A1R28)OE>\</|I§FEEGTO7 REMAIN TR o 5 " § C% e 70" HIGH MASONRY
EXISTING DIRECTIONAL CONC. TRUCK WELL = 7 § - \\U Egg'ErEgmngcL)LF é’LR%,\Ii’(EZRTY ‘ '
SIGN TO REMAIN X e, . . . ‘
EXISTING ASPHALT TO REMAIN © AT PE Z SEE DETAIL 8/ASP.2 DRAWN AKA
b B. g > » # .
M | [ y CHECKED SL
v A b . = 4 / / / |
o, EXISTING GRASS & NEW PROPOSED RETAINING WALL GRASS s URATS : o S
P =7 LANDSCAPING AREA AND INFILL TRUCK WELL TO 200'-0” EXISTING BUILDING TO REMAIN | 80'—0" PROPOSED ADDITION —
TO REMAIN HEIGHT OF INTERIOR FLOOR FINISH. o
oy w ~
I o _ _owo.vvVQVL. oo OVHD. UTIL. ___|_ R mzzssTe=——— - | SHEET

\_ > — Architectural
Site Plan

EXISTING ASPHALT
EXISTING (1) 26” MAPLE

TREE TO REMAIN scale as shown

FILE NUMBER

VAUGHN CUSTOM SPORTS m Architectural Site Plan 223583

‘ ASP.1 " SCALE: 1” = 20'-0"
—

&+

SHEET NUMBER

ASP. T



PERENNIAL PLANTS SPACED
/ACCORDING TO PLANTING PLAN
7 1 1/2" HARDWOOD MULCH AS

SPECIFIED

12" PLANTING MIX AS
Y ’/_ SPECIFIED

LR Vi UNDISTURBED SOIL
Bl ]
il
e REMOVE CONTAINER FROM
ROOTBALL

mPerenniol Planting Detalil

ASP.? NO SCALE
N———

DO NOT CUT LEADER.

20% OF BRANCHES MAY BE
PRUNED IF NECESSARY, BUT
NATURAL SHAPE OF TREE
MUST BE RETAINED.

TREE SHALL BEAR SAME
RELATION TO FINISH GRADE AS
IT BORE TO PREVIOUSLY
EXISTING GRADE

RUBBER HOSE

12 GAUGE GALVANIZED
DOUBLE STRAND TWISTED WIRE

(3) 2"X2" WOOD STAKES SPACED
EVENLY AROUND TREE. MINIMUM

18" BELOW FINISH GRADE. NOTCH
FOR GUY WIRE.

TREE WRAP

4” HARDWOOD MULCH AS
SPECIFIED

3” EARTH SAUCER

REMOVE TWINE AND/OR NYLON
ROPE FROM BASE OF TRUNK.
PEEL BACK AND REMOVE TOP

1/3 OF BURLAP FROM ROOT
BARNTING MIX AS SPECIFIED

UNDISTURBED SOIL

AUGER KLEIN ALLER

ARCHITECTS INC.

303 E. THIRD STREET SUITE 100
ROCHESTER, Ml 48307
248.814.9160

WWW.AKA-ARCHITECTS.NET

Copyright © 2022

Do not scale
Use figured

dimensions only

mDeciduous Tree Planting Detail

These drawings and specifications are
copyrighted by Auger Klein Aller Architects
Inc. (AKA Architects) and shall remain the

(2

4’ HIGH FENCE AS
,/_SPECIFIED

AT TREE DRIPLINE

RS \ f‘ N b

—=

KN N K

|ASP.2' NO SCALE
%&% /TREE DRIPLINE ~—

PRUNE ALL DAMAGED,
BROKEN, OR DEAD BRANCHES.
LEADER SHOULD NOT BE CUT
OR DAMAGED.

EVERGREEN TREES 6’ AND

UNDER STAKE W/ 27X2” WOOD
STAKES, 2 PER TREE

EVERGREEN TREES 6'+ STAKE
W/ METAL FENCE POSTS, 3
PER TREE

| 12 GAUGE GALVANIZED DOUBLE
=\PYls / STRAND TWISTED WIRE
' /NOTCH STAKE FOR GUY WIRE

property of AKA Architects whether the
project they are made for is completed or
not. They are not to be used by the
Owner on other projects or extensions to
this project except by agreement in writing
and with appropriate compensation to AKA
Architects. All original drawings shall
remain property of AKA Architects.

PROJECT

Closets by
Design Building

7\ Tree Protection Detail , RUBBER HOSE Addition
\ I
NO SCALE 4” HARDWOOD MULCH AS M
A\S_F}Z SPECIFIED 500 S GIOS e St
3" EARTH SAUCER Oxford, M|l 48317
12" MIN]
REMOVE TWINE AND/OR NYLON ROPE
FROM BASE OF TRUNK. PEEL BACK
AND REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP
FROM ROOT BALL. DATE ISSUED ISSUED FOR
D I PLANTING MIX AS SPECIFIED
T = == T=1TT=l —IT- .
\l& = ﬂﬁ@%@%@%@%@%@% \HE}L—UNDISTURBED SOIL 01.13.2023 Owner Review
N Q\: UE N STAKES TO BE 18” BELOW 02.06.2023 Site Plan Approval
N TREE

2" X 6" BOARDS SPACED
EVENLY
AROUND TRUNK OF TREE

12 GAUGE WIRE STAPLED
TO 2" X 6" BOARDS

I
L
Sk Y Mmbf(x\\) */(}bt\mmmm

PIT IN UNDISTURBED SOIL

mEvergreen Tree Planting Detail

ASP.?2 NO SCALE
N———

PRUNE ALL DEAD, DAMAGED,
OR BROKEN BRANCHES.
NATURAL SHAPE OF THE
PLANT MUST BE RETAINED.

m T Protecti Detail SHRUB SHALL BEAR SAME PRAWN AKA
‘ , ree_rrotection bvetal RELATION TO FINISH GRADE AS CHECKED sL
ASP. 2 NO SCALE IT BORE TO PREVIOUSLY
‘ Nl EXISTING GRADE APPROVED BK
“ﬂ'
= REMOVE COLLAR FROM FIBER
LIMESTONE CAP CONTAINER & PUNCTURE TO
3 ALLOW ROOT GROWTH. ALL
METAL AND PLASTIC SHEET
| g CONT. BOND BEAM CONTAINERS TO BE REMOVED .
Tl 8” COLORED CMU WALL W/ 5/8” X 6’8" RE-ROD OR PRIOR TO PLANTING. PEEL Site Plan
N oo GALV HORIZ REINFORCING EQUAL BACK AND REMOVE TOP 1/3 .
K AT 16" 0.C. —TYP. SUPPORT POSTS EVERY 10, OF BURLAP FROM ALL B&B Details
8 INSTALL POSTS MIN. 2’ PLANTS.
s 6” CONCRETE SLAB W/ INTO GROUND. 4" HARDWOOD MULCH AS
—¢ N = gng Wﬁ}’ﬁf ‘_ONTYé COMP. 4’ HIGH FENCE AS SPECIFIED L SPECIFIED scale as shown
= =T ' ' PLACED AT TREE DRIPLINE T T 2" EARTH SAUCER
= REINF. CONC. FOUND. LT~ I
% W/ CONT. 2—#5 BARS PROTECTION FENCE TO BE gﬁg =fi—i——— PLANTING MIX AS SPECIFIED
S TOP & BOTTOM MAINTAINED ST FILE NUMBER
- ;EE%%GHOUT CONSTRUCTION SCARIFY BOTTOM OF PLANTING
12 PIT TO 3" DEPTH

Screen Wall and
Trash Enclosure Screen Wall Section

ASP.2
—

SCALE: 1/4” = 1’-0"

/5-5\ Tree Protection Detail
|ASP 2' NO SCALE
~—__

UNDISTURBED SOIL

7“1\ Shrub Planting Detail

|ASP.2' NO SCALE
_

2258

SHEET NUMBER

ASP .2



EXISTING BUILDING TO REMAIN

80'—0" PROPOSED ADDITION

EXIST.
Corridor 5

[ ]
EXIST. de@ - - - A\ e
Lobby - |
|—| _ - Cart ’ ’7
EXIST. EXIST. EXIST. J |
Main Office B Showroom Training Rm. ] !
EXIST. N / i
Corridor 4 e ]
Corrido | / ]|
Womens Holl  Mens e ’ ] :
Womens HC /
] — —
EXIST EXIST. EXIST EXIST Y ] ‘
EXIST. Janitor I[)eilgners Storage Shop >< Loading !
Vens 2 Janitor — —— — \ i
EXIST. EXIST. —
Womens 2 AN N IT Rm. \ o
| |
EXIST. 4,340 SQ.FT. \ —
i OPEN SPACE —
I_ICormdor 1 EXIST. \ |
- CAD Rm. \ |
I jEXIST. EXIST. \EXST ‘
E)ﬁ‘l?iTc‘e 4 (E)X]!;Tc'e 3 Conf. Rmn. Break Rm. Production - - |
Cort ‘
|| f: H— L] =
7 EXIST. V" EXIST. . _J — — — — — — — — — — - . — — - — L — -
Office 2 installation e [~ ] [~ ][] [=]J[=1[~] [=]J[=][=][=1[~][~_ e [~ (=1 [=][=1[=] [~
H— 1 | =) =] =] =] =0 =] =] =] =] =] =] =] =] | =] = [ [=] [=] [=] [=]
EXIST. EXIST. Z’
Corridor 3 Corridor 2 1
] |
EXIST. 60 DEGREE PARKING (14 SPACES) i 60 DEGREE PARKING (6 SPACES) |
Load Dock
DN, +DN [ EXIST.
| Drive Lane Drive Lane
[ ]
=
WoshﬁBoy L — e
\
N

150°—0" PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING BUILDING TO REMAIN

80'—0" PROPOSED ADDITION

m Floor Pla

SCALE: 1/16"

AUGER KLEIN ALLER

ARCHITECTS INC.

303 E. THIRD STREET SUITE 100
ROCHESTER, Ml 48307
248.814.9160

WWW.AKA-ARCHITECTS.NET

Copyright © 2022

Do not scale
Use figured
dimensions only

These drawings and specifications are
copyrighted by Auger Klein Aller Architects
Inc. (AKA Architects) and shall remain the
property of AKA Architects whether the
project they are made for is completed or
not. They are not to be used by the
Owner on other projects or extensions to
this project except by agreement in writing
and with appropriate compensation to AKA
Architects. All original drawings shall
remain property of AKA Architects.

PROJECT

Closets by
Design Building
Addition

500 S. Glaspie St.
Oxford, Ml 48317/

DATE ISSUED ISSUED FOR

01.13.2023 Owner Review
02.06.2023 Site Plan Approval

DRAWN AKA

CHECKED BK

APPROVED SA
SHEET

Floor Plan

scale as shown

FILE NUMBER

2258

SHEET NUMBER

A. 10T



A.207

REMAIN. NO NEW PROPOSED SINAGE.

EXISTING WALL MOUNTED SIGN TO
PROPOSED NEW ADDITION BEYOND

o n o 5 o< 2 5 T X <
o = S=Z ~+ o 3 ¥ o »
" = wEcEBp0s o o (N~ . 308 >
o O o5 +~ O
0 o F _.m 5P Esa oS g, - N o x g
& S . o PE68528,0 = oM s <
I 0 o SE5205EEh ol O = o 2 c
= 5 0 EIL 085055 — Q.+ 2 3 =
S ht @ —
w ™ L W.mdmweowpmA VJ n % °
<<em uz & 32582280885 o> O 2 0 "
== 1 I 5. E8282°%% m — % -
— F S oo ol 85T O=
e n=2 O o E9L<EESRBES - O o
Ml oo S . 528 o285 0 _ o0 = S *
Qx3 < & 2 9-5S5o5%6=2 - - = o o
KT RE,pIO_ ! o o me/onwheWAﬂ -+ ¢ — .d m ™M -+ m % >
RI WTQ AKH @dds MdA,vajodmv.mv — e Sr S o~ w A G % = 3 W
B FUS X 0 gotE BisiERc8 48 S 'S5 2 S S gl & > ’ >
5 WS S 2gfp throifogtic 4 300 of 2 3 g z ¢ 2 i S = n
O ulx 5855 3508 8%t S Oed W - 9 = S H O o . ON m
SeE ol 8§ oBE 280008 EL2TE r — O X E = < W a T — S i T
o0« O 0D% Fofaacoto<?® o DA < O O .¥ I Qo n o o 2 n
<TLEE o O Tol® o o O < L &
4 _ E It
L > n_U
= & o o |
PO G N p ——— D R N R NN o
E= e o | 7 7 QL ] |9
_ T . na o =
7 & ,m i HH A HHH ,n_u > x |2 z| |
Ll Q I HHHHHH . ) [l
U [ | / x|o S Z| | |2
\ Z| 7 o9 n O T o
(. / E - < .| = |
] > / Z| =4 oY
m M / ] . @Q ~ o C — i (-
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e——— g — n \ Q E n TTDI o H [] O
/ L 4 Z0n W = I N . —
O 7/ E | w @) << -+ — [ —
o=z / o |= L N s — N s b
E - O_ \\ -+ O_ D|G8 O O_ (- N O O_
m — / E Ol— WMN — DVV — ] > ul
/ > o< o
I / I - — | I — |
: i 9f / ] O O< Ll .
| LS / S ] P = o Ll fey
/ Lol
] 2 X / > X 5 X N
— ﬁc «EEo | ™ aeeee— i A Al _ﬂ %) J= 0 YD) Llm
CTST e \ \\\\\\\\\\\\ .o A N
AAMT S Ll \ \\\\\\\\\\\ S S L u - r E
g=0g o N_ f————-—— ] x O N_ F ! O N_ e N_
Op < O f—————— 1 HHHH o s 0=/ %) 1)
ROLHW W n \ \\\\\\\\\\\\ O wn € ¢ S %5 N A
E — OFH?O L. \ \\\\\\\\\\\ [m) o — N N
N_ EEGAH A \\ ADH ~ :O .mm ~ e | A
[] z 2Lzo o ; ] o ) S —— o
rxiizL < | N 7 T M| N y—¢¢ N N |
E [©] wc AB \ ¥ . « ¢ . \7 L] .
z Z5 zZ < ] < < g u n <
= @ zZ < / S ._. [%2]
I O W Dme_Ll . E @] - W|.VN O|w h— L -
HHHHHH =< Ey ‘ «S « T a4
= Zo<=S = =
N % W <z © ] o r L E
N 7 o el et < T N B[ e S [ e [ Y [ | — . o A WA | T x
N7 OF Lo R T  — 0 N B [T
= SV=z53% E \\\\\\
U ix}kerw: S N\ gy oYy Y|P —
Z alarF3 T
N Ve G
N Ve
I - . E ~ 7 —
, : T «
\\\\\\\\\\\\ O
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ <
B HHHHH A H A A 4
o 3 < S 1 T e —— | A Sy ] <
S L Y SN N | S—- s —— i e N || — (e A | =
i [~ I st u s [ O | ————————— (A A A Al Q
z ||| EFEFFFCC pd
1 S | ———— ] e Wl =
I @ |
o E e N | | s A A m /// \\\
z S el ®
5= E B I [ e e e [ e e | — |y Ay A A n |
i 3 ] < || <
i = N T B | | e | S e e A N
W ol=z I\ WV {1 HHHHHH ~
| E 1_ 1 e — |
C olZ2 |\W -y
1 . = o] e | | Sy Ay Sy A S w
n = \ D T [ || e f S A
| B IE N i L ] ———— (A1 SELN| =
, H ~ | = . - | | e 4l_—_  WHHHHH )
D olc o AN o ||| A9 /1. """/
— - N Al || =—..— - —— EEEEE a
x w = % // E m | | | e 1 8 8 I 0 B B <
b o > AN T T (NN M W N | Sl=
H =l X S—— o ] e
| 5 m FRyS. N Ay o ] =
—_— ~———// /gy gy, Y= MMM/ oY D
— U — N~ — oy W HHHHHH o
~ T Qo N AL 20| \WWFF gy 0
£ Z x oL ZZ —— A Ny sz \WV Y !
I < g J an N— By Ay Ay S | ——————— ] S A 5| T
> s < A \———— = N e el e ol W\ L @)
M% 2o o x V3 — A S g A g a5 || EeEeE2————————— A HHHHH] o
e ™ 4 2 2@ ———— E @ OHH T o
OO Oo < o N— A z | ||EE " HHHHHH
= — EG AN S s AG \\\\\\\\\\\\
X = = 1 MN N AL < 1 | — | S W
xro Lo - = <A HHHHHH =l W HHH]
<z O= m < >0 N | H sn| |||
0o 20O = = << X N[l << ||Wru
%) o L N~ HHHHHH x| ||
o On %2 = O — e e A i i (S | o o o U M
Z ;2 X [ T N e O | — |y W A
—— F EE2 W Z xO > HHHHHH sl | ——— I A A A A
Ve VZ o~ S — IS i ia iy o=l Wy
U x< Q P | E— e A N o<| |\
L= o < - 0oz ([ - A = e ] |l i B B B
| g HHHHHH HHHHHH =
ﬁ H il 2 [ {— | W R Al |
\\\\\\\\\\\\\ HHHH
W \ N A \\ Eglapiplinl
=T ' / | | | |PDPDPYPm - 7 AHHHHY
= — H = HHHIATH A I
\\\\\\ / pilpipiginiyl
\\\\\\\\\\\\ \ A A oy
\\\\\\\\\\\ 7 pigipgigipiyl
\\\\\\ \ LT
\\\\\\\\\\\\ / 7 "HHHHHH
] d ““““““ —
o o | |EEgHHHEH r
— ol B | e A nAnAn Bl 7
E Qo 220 HHHHHH]
zz ==z | |y il §
] o5 %35 | || N
= DH_ \\\\\\\\\\\\\
\\\\\\\\\\\\ ) Ll 2 EninEnEnEnlsi
\\\\\\ O ED Epupipugipll
““““““ T W N A O
il o Zo I
Y ———{ £z 5=z N~ 7
R N — il ol = = N7 EpEE R
4 9\ | | >0 >n | e Togoon HHHHHH
\\\\\\\\\\\\ 7 < X << X< pEnininiinin L
L N i -
“““ ““““““ A
T s R I | —( iy Sy Ay iy A ISIRESERE
k s | =i :
t < < | | &
_ _ << OoO< | N HHHHHH Aplgliglininl
. B8 ¥C 0—.8 oS os iyl | H HHHHH o
\\\\\\\\\\\\ Eplpinipiniy s
8l y-¢ = ‘ HHHH e
“ ¢ “ ||y e sinipinininl | W
\\\\\\\\\\\ ! | HHHHH] =
- HHHHHH o|d
.0—G¢ HHHHHH ™[5
HHHHHH m
EnlpSnlniniy 4
\\\\\\ H A A pd
\\\\\\\\\\\\\ HHHHH Z
\\\\\\\ Y B
\\\\\\\\\\\\\ JEpEpEpEEEEE <
\\\\\\\\\\\\\ HHHHHH] L
o ]
o« 1 [ SR | s— i Al il HHHHHH
e e ] il
Z < £ | |B==HHHHHH = Igigingizginl
% T / AMH \\\\\\\ A . I I O o
<~ o | B > & HHHHH
=0 <x | | HHHHHH e 4 sininlinininl
zZ xx | W\ xx > Inlininlininl
[ H = oo | U HHHHHH (@) (@) = L Y
ma = I = < H A HHHH
X — x
Fx N | — A il Igizinizinl
=< rxo | (EEHHHHEH i 5 b HHHHHH
=N <z | e o3 -
=1 SN R | S— iy A gy iyl 00 o T CHHHHH]
>3 oun | IF—HHHHHHH OAN — & HHHHHH]
< AWn % Z_, | |BEeeHHHHHHHN Z Ll On T HHHHHH
o~ W =< | e =B z = N =z L TETHEH =z
Oz k= D+ | B = 5= O < siEis RN =
o ST | I < < 29 < s T HHH] =
TN s | |E——HHHHHHHN a nd o >0 HHHHHH > 5
o | S | — ! = < iaipiyiigt <@
Qo> - e i <D & 04 L o
O T | e e Y | U S | I p S p s T¥e) — S0
\\\\\\\ UG <C = =
ﬁ\ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\ MN W WG w _H_lH
\\\\\\ = — -
~_ | P o 2 2z | |5 ] S=
Hplipinigl=ayil M x = a — O
. HHH T H o » o0 — ©n
\\\\\\\\\\\\\ I ﬂ WL —| E WE
wwwwwwwwwwww G W < — 5=
E— o — — z
<< & Xuw ] < <
™S o= 8 = — _ Ew | Lo
SO Hplpipipiinl
:O|nﬁ ~ /// \\\
\wmm N HHH ]
z ]
<
=
. G E
%)
L s Nl =
O ““““
O R | E— i (N S K N SR N S | S— i pinininll
2 A L U ] | — A i A
x ~leo \  IN|EEe——HHHHHH
L | W \\\\\\\\\\\\
— w|a N——1" " Lh
& 3|5 E—n
o s\ | I EHHHHH]
_ o\ | N
x o \ igigisizisi
&) Z ———————————————————— T H .
< — ————————— Ll w
o ) ———— A A o
> | W — ) 0
- L | HH >
2 111 L X
/ \\\\\\\\\\\\ o [ L
(@] ——— HhhH o V_|| —
W / 1]~ s | 29 L
— Y o~ - =z O
(Vp] £y N7 . Cm =
Z \
< |\ 0 | 490909 N|N|—_mmmmm_____ T HHH o —_
o | PPt e HHHHH o O3 x
[ | I s s B s o W &)
~m
~—~~ u [ = <C
o E o o
o <z
S CE 2
] T >0 <
- .
E N > O =
@) T W
- 5B 2
1 ] WSS
%H 2 =23 o =
\\\\\\ o
\\\\\\\\\\\\ C =
\\\\\\\\\\\\ a
\\\\\\ a
\\\\\\\\\\\\ 2
~ WllL,r \H\HHHHHHHHH n_u W
N 2 A IniSigupasts © =
~ 14 , | | |=_m__11HH] © o
,,,,,,,,, H < HHHHHH
Tty S~ I rm_mm n
e T V \\\\\\\\\\\\ 5
, - 5 1 I AL (Al
\\\\\\ O
\\\\\\\\\\\\ &
\\\\\\\\\\\\ (a
A
N Raisiadalisl
gl
AL
2 w1 0-8 | T
L—8l i




d*series

Specifications
Luminaire

Width:
Depth: 1D

Height: 7575

W

&y h Capsble options nicated
= 17 by this color backgrownd,

D5XW2 LED

161127 weight:

21 lbs

=

D-Series Size 2
LED Wall Luminaire

Back Box (BBW)

. 5.1/2" BBW 1lbs
Width: + Waight: 115 ke
Depth: 112
Height: o

0.0 0.0
0.0 00
00 00 ’;o.o
‘0.0 0.0 00
0.0 0.0 00
00 0.0 00
00 0.0 00
‘0.0 0.0 00
0.0 00 ‘00
00 00 00
00 0.0 00
‘0.0 0.0 | 00
0.0 ‘0.0 00
00 00 00
00 0.0 00
g.o 0.0 | 0.0
Qo 0.0 0.0
[
ﬂ% + +
0.0 00 00
%
Po 0.0 | 0.0
0.0 0.0 00
0.0 ‘0.0 00
0.0 00 00
‘00 00 00
0.0 ‘0.0 00
0.0 0.0 00
‘00 00 00
4
00 00 00
0.0 0.0 00

Catalog
Mambar

Motes

Thpe

<<A+ Capable Luminaire

This item is an A+ capable luminaire, which has been
designed and tested to provide consistent color
appearance and system-level interoperability,

« All configurations of this luminaire meet the Acuity
Brands’ specification for chromatic congistency

& This luminaire is A+ Certified when ardered with DTL®
controls marked by a shaded background. CTL DLL
equipped luminaires meet the A+ specification for
luminaire to photocontrol interoperakbility

& This luminaire is part of an A+ Certified salution
for ROAM® or XPoint™ Wireless cantrol networks,
providing out-of-the-box contral compatibility with
simple commissioning, when ordered with drivers and
control options marked by a shaded background'

To learn maore about A+,

visit www acuitybrands com/aplus.

1. See ordering tree for details.

2. A+ Certified Solutions for ROAM require the order

of one ROAM nade per luminaire. Sold Separately:
Link to Roam: Link to DTL DLL

EXAMPLE: DSXW2 LED 30C 700 40K T3M MVOLT DDBTXD

R N e ey e ey Py P

DKW LED 200 AOLEDs
[twa
engines]

0 0LEDs
[thiee
enigines]
Qther Dptions

Shipped installed

Sk Singhe fuse (120, 137, 347V)
[iF Dinuble fise (208, 240, 480V)
HS House—side shield

SPD
LITHON/A

e LIGATING

COMMERCLAL QUTDOOR

St parali surie protection

Shipped included Shipped installed
(blank] Swface PE Phoncelectiic cell, button type
mounting PER REMA twist-lock receptacle only (control ordered
beacket sepaate)!
PERS Frie-wire receptace only (control prdered separate]*
Shipped separately* FER7 Sovien-wine reteptacle oaly (contol ordenad
d sepaatel
BEW  Surface
mouniad DMG O-10 cmimeng wires polled outside fietune (for use
back baze {for with an eetamal cantrol, ordessd sepaataly)
condult entry) FIR 1507 mation/zmitient Bght sensar< 15" mrg ht
FIRH 1507 motiondambient light sensor, 15-300 mig bt
PIRVFC3Y  Matlon/ambient serir, 2-15 maunting hefqht,
ambien sensoe engbled at 15"
PIRHIFCIY  Muntion/ambient sersor, 15-30° mounting height,
amiient sensor enabled at 1

350 350ma 10K 000K T Type Il Shert MvoLT#
530 S30md 40K 000K M Tyrpe: | Mischum 10
700 70 mA S0K 000 K T Type: 11 St g
1000 1N mé AMBPC  Amber REL] Tippe [ Medium Mot
i Phosphor | M TypenMetim | 2774
anveried
TAM  Foeward Thiow M
Medium 480
Shipped separately ODBXD  Dark bronge D&SKD
BSW  Bind-chebement pikis OEL®D Black DOETED
V6 Vandalguand DNAXD  Matural aluminum DELEXD
OWHED  White DMATID

One Lithonia Way = Coryers, Geergia 30012 o Phone: 1-800-705-SERY (7I78) «

£ 2012-2023 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. A1l sights reserved

Sandstone DWHEND  Textured white
eatused dark fworde DSSTXD  Teeetuned sanckione
Tewtueed black

Tevtwed nzbural aluminum

CEXW2-LED
Rew 0171823
Parga 1 af 4

SIDE OF FIXTURE. POLE HEIGHT SHOULD BE
CALCULATED AS THE MOUNTING HEIGHT LESS BASE
HEIGHT.

\‘
00 00 00 00 00 ‘00 ‘00 ‘00 ‘00 ‘00 ‘00 ‘00 ‘00 ‘00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 ‘\‘ 00 00 00 00 00 ‘00 ‘00 ‘00 ‘00 ‘00 ‘00 00
|
|
00 ‘00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 G® 00 00 00 00 GE:EO 00 00 00
ASPHALT ASPHALT CRAVEL ‘\ .
| \ E
00 20005500 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00
| | LANDSCAPING AREA \ 3
L OR o ] PR - )
dog i%ﬂﬁN 00 oo oo o0 oo oo 00 o0 ‘oo oo oo ‘oo oo o4 o4 00 oo oo oo ‘o1 o4 04 o1 o4 o4 o4 o4 o4 o4 o4 o Ta TR g4 0.0
00 0.0 00 00 00 00 00 00 01 01 01 00 00 00 00 01 01 01 00 00 00 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 10.0
e
168 005 o1 o4 o1 o1 o1 o4 o4 To1 o1 o4 o4 o1 "o o4 o4 o4 Tor o4 o4 o4 Yo o4 ot o1 Yo To4 o4 o1 Yo o4 o4 o2 o1 o4 To f(%)
j@gt 00 o 02 | 02 To2 o2 o2 To2 To2 To2 fo2 To2 | o2 To2 To2 o2 To2 To2 o2 o2 o2 o2 03 03 o2 02 To2 To3 03 03 | 03 ‘03 03 o4 ‘03 03 Tos %)é)
08 00 03 04 T04 T04 04 T04 T03 03 04 T04 04 T04 T0o5 04 03 T04 ‘05 T04 T04 05 05 05 ‘05 04 05 ‘06 06 06 05 06 07 08 07 07 08 %g
NEW ASPHALT
198 00 ‘o5 ‘08 ‘08 ‘08 09 06 04 04 07 ‘09 ‘08 ‘08 08_ 06 _"05 07 09 08 09 09 08 09 10 08 09 11 11 11 10 11 14 T14 12 12 715 jo'o
_— (2) NEW WALL PACK ’
8§ o0 o1 02 04 15 "o 05 To6 M1 15 M6 16 13 To9 o7 T10 M5 "6 1z "5 M3 13 T1e 1 17 217 . [oo
: | 0.0
%8-8 0.0 21 12) s 0os s 24 fs0 29 Mrs o9 o “12 21 a6 % 20 M3 M5 22 31 29 37 28 15 ‘o7 03] |00
- 7 il [¢) <——f LOADING AREA OO
199 00 16 "0 04 fos 14 @71 231 ™4 "08 “05 Mo G‘@ 1 24 % M5 M2 M3 @71 257 1 "oa 3.6 1 lo.0
8:8 25 v | /0.0
\ ( .
\ \ / °
199 700 \ \ / M9 T2 0.0
| \ \ . - B@ 14 0.0
18. 0.0 ;i:fj;’::::—) (8) EXISTING WALL é::i::,,,,,,,uw _— - - %6 jO_O
8:8 !
’ ~_ PACK LIGHT EIXTURES. o ] \ = 0.0
16§ 00 01 03 - r: o0
(2) EXISTING WALL o T (2) NEW WALL PACK 00
1 PACK LIGHT FIXTURES. (@Y NEWWALL PAG
fag 00 01 03 a4 Mgt f(()).(g)
| \\ .
fgg 00 o1 03 E.g 22 T3 ° / ,%).(())
g *% DRAHNER ROAD INDUSTRIAL PARK ix :
e + P S/ “B, @ LI X N
fgg Tomesmigsse < CLOSETS BY DESIGN RO, J13 o7 100
o LANDSCAPING AREA / \ 0.0
% TO REMAIN / LOT 11 3
89 o0 01 03 500 S. GLASPIE STREET %%1@@@@@% "0.9 [o0
, , o © | EACH OH DOOR-TYP. 0.0
PARCEL ID# 04-26-326-003 ’%
s X * i+
1a. 15 A7 M4 [0.0
8:8 CRNY 0.0
ZONED [-1 INDUSTRIAL —
1 ————— (2) EXISTING WALL — ¥ ¥ -
8:8 PACK LIGHT FIXTURES. “ 16 19 14 g (())
| .
168 pk pat 9 22 M2 ég
' B @ 14’
- + + C @+ 14’ + + + + C+ {4' i X X o
168 28 41 27 17 16 ‘22 39 33 15 ™9 M3 68
EXISTING DRAIN. SEE CIVIL / \r “ %
16§ 00 o1 03 o5 07/ ‘09 07 15 20 21 2077 e 21 20 4 T17 T14 o9/ Tos fé).(g)
- . ; T (2) NEWWALL PACK RN .
B | X R -
+ + + + + + + + + + ooyt + + 1 o & ) fﬁg w, oTTIRTURES ™
g 00 01 02 03 05 07 05 09 12 11 13 13713 13 12 M2 8 M4 M7 M4 [o.
- CONG. TRUCK WELL ,‘ L & e 0.0
EXISTING ASPHALT — 3 |18
188 00 ‘o1 o1 ‘o2 ‘03 ‘o4 ‘03 ‘o5 ‘o6 ‘o6 07 08 ‘08 ‘07 ‘068 06 | M8 24 T2 | loo
. R o ‘\ slo b 00
- S \\’f @‘/H FM.W \ ? 0 H
4 00 o0 01 o1 02 ‘o2 ‘o2 03 ‘03 ‘o3 ‘03 ‘04 ‘04 ‘04 03 03 ‘ B * & ‘03 [0.0
O y T N \ / - soor |/ 0.0
‘ i o \t; U ;‘((r\k - \fcﬁ) n EXISTNG GRASS & . . | ADDRETAINING WALLAND N i\ \‘ N . N N N . N N N . N N GRASS N N N N N N N o : N N N N N N L N N N A
16§ -f00 00 o104 04 vegedom 04 01 ‘o1 fomiro@wero2en02 0.4 ‘01 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 11 00 00 00 00 [00
e ‘ g /FQ y ’i\f)@ ;‘A <})> TO REMAIN OF INTERIOR FLOOR FINISH —_ 0.1
{ - j\i‘/ = &\ix &/ {;f} a D OVHD. L . e — .
dog 00 0000 S0 04 04 04 00 00 .04 04 01 04 04 04 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0000 0000 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 07 08 07 04 02 Jd01
990" 0.0 wj\so.o"%% 0 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 01 04 01 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 05 06 06 04 03 0
| g T N S B
R s ) RS -
~00 00 ‘00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 ‘00 00 ‘00 00 00 ‘00 ‘00 ‘00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 02 02 03 ‘02 ‘01 01
EXISTING ASPHALT —
00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 ©00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 01 01 01 01 01 00
% /. /. /. /. /. /. /. /
V VAUGHN CUSTOM SPORTS /
v g
Plan View
Scale - 1" = 20ft
General Note Ordering Note
1. SEE SCHEDULE FOR LUMINAIRE MOUNTING HEIGHT. FOR INQUIRIES CONTACT GASSER BUSH AT Schedule
2. CALCULATIONS ARE SHOWN IN FOOTCANDLES AT: 0' - 0" QUOTES@GASSERBUSH.COM OR 734-266- Mounting
67065. Symbol | Label| QTY | Manufacturer |Description Lamp Height
THE ENGINEER AND/OR ARCHITECT MUST DETERMINE APPLICABILITY OF THE LAYOUT TO EXISTING / FUTURE _ — oo TerisToswva oo wAPAca00k e o
FIELD CONDITIONS. THIS LIGHTING LAYOUT REPRESENTS ILLUMINATION LEVELS CALCULATED FROM Drawing Note ] A
LABORATORY DATA TAKEN UNDER CONTROLLED CONDITIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ILLUMINATING THIS DRAWING WAS GENERATED FROM AN ELECTRONIC
ENGINEERING SOCIETY APPROVED METHODS. ACTUAL PERFORMANCE OF ANY MANUFACTURER'S LUMINAIRE IMAGE FOR ESTIMATION PURPOSE ONLY. LAYOUT TO BE PN 4 |Uithonia Lighting | DSXW2 LED WALLPACK 4000K | LED 14'-0"
MAY VARY DUE TO VARIATION IN ELECTRICAL VOLTAGE, TOLERANCE IN LAMPS, AND OTHER VARIABLE FIELD VERIFIED IN FIELD BY OTHERS. ] B
CONDITIONS. MOUNTING HEIGHTS INDICATED ARE FROM GRADE AND/OR FLOOR UP. — oo Doire Toswva oo wartrack aoooc T o
C
THESE LIGHTING CALCULATIONS ARE NOT A SUBSTITUTE FOR INDEPENDENT ENGINEERING ANALYSIS OF -
LIGHTING SYSTEM SUITABILITY AND SAFETY. THE ENGINEER AND/OR ARCHITECT IS RESPONSIBLE TO REVIEW Alternates Note
FOR MICHIGAN ENERGY CODE AND LIGHTIN ALITY COMPLIANCE.
OR MICHIG GY €O G G QU co ¢ THE USE OF FIXTURE ALTERNATES MUST BE Statistics
UNLESS EXEMPT, PROJECT MUST COMPLY WITH LIGHTING CONTROLS REQUIRMENTS DEFINED IN ASHRAE 90.1 RESUBMITTED TO THE CITY FOR APPROVAL. Description Symbol| Avg Max Min |Max/Min| Avg/Min| Avg/Max
égég FOR SPECIFIC INFORMATION CONTACT GBA CONTROLS GROUP AT ASG@GASSERBUSH.COM OR 734-266- DARKING LOT X T1fcl 37/ loifel 37.0.1 11.01 031
' Mounting Height Note PROPERTY LINE + 0.0fc| 0.6fc [0.0fc| N/A N/A 0.0:1
MOUNTING HEIGHT IS MEASURED FROM GRADE TO SKY OVERALL + 04fc] 41fc |00fc] N/A N/A 0.1:1

0.0 0.0
0.0 00
0.0 00
‘0.0 0.0
0.0 00
0.0 00
0.0 00

4 WALL WARPING THE

0.0,2::.0.0
0.0 00
0.0 00
‘0.0 00
0.0 00
0.0 00
0.0 00
0.0 00
0.0 ‘00
0.0 00
0.0 00
—Yoppsmndyges o
52 REMOVED ALONG
EAST PROPERTY LINE
+ EOR NEW

'CONSTRUCTION

‘00 0.0

+ +
- Q 6)Q®" HHG\HQM@@NP\Y
SCREEN \LL ALONG
EAST SIDE OF PROPERTY
00 00
‘00 0.0
‘00 0.0
‘00 0.0
0.0 00
00 0.0

iy

GASSER BUSH ASSOCIATES

CLOSETS BY DESIGN BUILDING ADDITION
PHOTOMETRIC INTERIOR PLAN
PREPARED FOR: Auger Klein Aller Architects

WWW.GASSERBUSH.COM

Designer
JD/KB

Date
02/01/2023
Scale

Not to Scale
Drawing No.
#23-11339-V1

l1of1





































6. See Architectural Site Plan (sheet ASP.1) for new proposed 7’-0”
high masonry screen wall along the east side of the property.

7. See sheet ASP.1 identifying all the existing landscape /
trees that will be remaining on site. The existing
landscaping remaining complies with the landscape
standards.

8. See sheet 1 of 1 for photometric site plan of the site lighting
being proposed.

9. See sheet ASP.1 showing partial dumpster enclosure. The
proposed new screen wall along the east side of the
property line will be connected to the other two dumpster
enclosure walls. There will always be one 40-yard
dumpster on site at a given time. During pickup, they drop
off an empty one and pick up the full one. Due to the
mobility of dropping one 40 Yard dumpster and picking one
up, entry gates are not being proposed.

10.See ASP.1 and A.201 showing the existing ground
mounted and wall sign remaining. There is no new
proposed signage for this development.

Please let us know if you have any further questions or comments.

End of Memorandum

AKA ARCHITECTS INC. ROCHESTER | TORCH LAKE
PAGE 2 OF 2







6. See sheet 1 of 1 for Topographical Survey of the site showing
existing utilities. See sheet C2.0 Civil Site Plan showing new
proposed work.

New Work Site Plan (Sheet 2)

1. A) See Civil Drawings for Drainage being proposed. Final
engineering will be completed upon receiving SPA.

B) i. See Civil Drawing, Grading and Stormwater Plan for
what is being proposed.

ii. See Civil Drawings for extent of new pavement being
proposed and proposed cross sections of the new
pavement.

iii. Concrete pads are not being proposed in front of
each of the proposed rear garage OH doors.

C) See Civil Drawing, Grading and Stormwater Plan for
what is being proposed.

D) See ASP.1 showing permanent screen wall along the
rear property line.

2. One of the two overhead doors at the southeast corner of
the existing building is being raised up to allow a work
vehicle into the new proposed wash bay. We will be adding
a retaining wall down the middle and infill the well with fill
and top it off with concrete, matching the same concrete
pavement cross section shown on the Civil Drawings. The
existing catch basin will be relocated to the center of the
truck well that is remaining. The architectural and civil
engineering will be completed during the engineering
phase after SPA.

Please let us know if you have any further questions or comments.

End of Memorandum

AKA ARCHITECTS INC. ROCHESTER | TORCH LAKE
PAGE 2 OF 2







VILLAGE OF OXFORD

Building Services Department

22 West Burdick, P.O. Box 94 THE VILEAGE
Oxford, MI 48371-0094

E-Mail: office@thevillageofoxford.org

248-628-2543

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicationis hereby made forapermitto INSTALL/ALTERasign onthe following property:
1. Application and Review fees must be included with application
2. Two (2) sets of plan are required — per Chapter 4 (Sign Ordinance).

LOCATION: 19 E Burdick St, Oxford, MI 48371 Sidwell#

Name of Business: B€rkshire Hathaway HomeServices Kee Realty
586-291-1089

Name of Business QOwner: Case Delange Owner Phone:

Contractor Name: Printall License/Expiration date: 12-31-2023

Address: 08225 south main st ciyfichmond g M 2ip:48062

Phone: 586'872"31 69

. /
] AET
Applicant's Signature: 4’5"/ Vé

Email: €IC@mMiprintall.com

Type of Sign (Fill in Only Those that Apply)

GROUND Sign Area: Height:
(not including base or supports)
(including base or supports)
2/
WALL 1 Sign Area: 12 sg. ft. Linear Width of Storefront or Building Frontage L/g

Area of any existing or proposed projecting signs:

WINDOW Sign Area: Dimensions of window(s)

PROJECTING Sign Area: Area of any existing or proposed wall signs:

MARQUEE Sign Area:
**PLEASE NOTE THAT MARQUEE SIGNS REQUIRE PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL**

TEMPORARY BANNER Sign Area: Proposed dates of display:

A-FRAME Sign Area: Height: Materials:

Updated 06/30/20



SPECIAL LAND USE

Special Land Use approval is required for proposed signs that do not meet the specific requirements of
the Ordinance. Special Land Use requires Planning Commission approval after a public hearing.

Do you wish to apply for Special Land Use approval? No O Yes

PC DESIGN APPROVAL

Planning Commission Design approval is required for all internally illuminated signs in the C-1 Core
and C-1 Transition zoning districts.

Do you wish to apply tor PC Design Approval? O No Yes

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

* Attach a drawing of the location of the sign(s) on the building and/or site.

¢ Attach a picture of the proposed design of the sign (placeholders may be used if content has not
yet been determined).

* All permanent signs must be approved by the Building Department prior to installation.

¢ Inspection will be required when installation is complete. Contact Village of Oxford to schedule
the inspection,

FEES
Application Fee.......cooccnvvniiivnninennecn, $15v
Permit Fee per sigi.......ccocoevvvivervcnnnnnn, $85 v~
Contractor Registration Fee .................... $15

T L eI mr
Special Land Use Fee (if needed) ........... $300
Public Hearing Fee (for SLU)................. $150

2k sk sk sk ok ok ok ok sk ok sk sk sk sk o ok sk e ok sk ok ok ok sk sk stk sk sk sk sk ko sk sk ok sk ok ok sk sk skok
PC Design Approval .........ccoeeeriinnnn, $150 /
TOTAL FEES: $265

DPPROVED DDISAPPROVED

Signature of Building Inspector Date

Updated 06/30/20



" PRINTALL

PROPERTY OWNER AUTHORIZATION FOR SIGN PERMIT APPLICATIONS

I, John Burt , property owner or agent of property located at:

15 E Burdick St, Oxford, M| 48371

Do hereby give permission to:
Printall
68225 South Main St.
Richmond MI 48062
Or its agent to secure a permit and install signs at the above location.

PropertyOwner___John Burt (please type or print)

h
Signature of owner or agent John Burt > Date__2/15/23

Owner address 3480 Country View Dr, Oxford M| 48371





























































VILLAGE OF OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION BY-LAWS
their successor takes office, except that the respective terms of the two of the members first
appointed shall be for one year and two for two years.

Sec. 5 REMOVAL. After public hearing, a member other than the member selected by the
council may be removed by the president for inefficiency, neglect of duty, or malfeasance
in office. The council may, for like cause, remove the member selected by the council.

Sec. 6 VACANCIES. A vacancy on the commission occurring otherwise than through the
expiration of term shall be filled for the unexpired term by the village president; in the case
of a member appointed by the president, subject to council approval; or by the council in
the case of a member selected by the council.

Sec. 7 VOTING RIGHTS. All seven (7) members of the Commission shall have full voting
rights.

ARTICLE 1V: OFFICERS

Sec. 1 SELECTION. The Village Planning Commission shall elect its Chairperson and Vice
Chairperson/Secretary from amongst the appointed members of the Commission and shall
fill other of its offices as it may determine.

Sec. 2 TERMS OF OFFICE. The terms of the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson/Secretary shall
be one (1) year in length or until their successors are elected, with eligibility for re-election.
A member of the Planning Commission may serve in the same office of the Commission
for any number of terms, but not more than three (3) consecutive terms in any one office
position

Sec. 3 DUTIES. The Chairperson shall preside over all meetings of the Planning Commission
and shall perform the duties prescribed by these by-laws and by the parliamentary authority
adopted by the Planning Comumission. The Vice Chairperson/Secretary shall perform the
duties of the Chairperson in the absence or disability of the Chairperson. The Secretary
shall be responsible for keeping a written record in the English language of the resolutions,
transactions, findings, and determinations of the Planning Commission, which record shall
be a public record subject to the provisions of the Michigan Freedom of Information Act,
Public Act 442 of 1976, as amended. The Secretary shall also be responsible for the
preparation and dissemination of Planning Commission meetings and public hearing
notices pursuant to the Michigan Open Meetings Act, Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended.
The Secretary shall also perform other duties as prescribed by these by-laws, State and
local laws, and the parliamentary authority adopted by the Planning Commission.

Sec.4 VACANCIES. Ifa vacancy should occur in any office, the Planning Commission shall

elect another person to fill such vacancy in the same manner and under the same
conditions outlined above for the remainder of the term of said office.

20f8



VILLAGE OF OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION BY-LAWS

ARTICLE V: MEETINGS

Sec. 1

Sec. 2

Sec. 3

Sec. 4

Sec. 5

Sec. 6

REGULAR MEETING. The Village of Oxford Planning Commission shall hold two
meetings each month, at a time to be established by resolution of the Commission.

ANNUAL MEETING. The regular meeting of the Planning Commission in January of
each year shall be known as the Annual Meeting and shall be for the purpose of electing
officers, receiving annual reports of officers and committees, and for any other business
that may arise.

SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetings may be called by the Chairperson or by any
four (4) members of the Planning Commission upon written request to the Chairperson.
The purpose of the meeting shall be stated in the call. The business which the Planning
Commission may perform shall be conducted at a public meeting of the Planning
Commission held in compliance with the Michigan Open Meetings Act. Public notice of
the time, date, and place of the special meeting shall be given in the manner required in the
Open Meetings Act, and the Secretary shall send written notice of a special meeting to
Commission members not less than 18 hours in advance of the meeting, except that any
such meeting at which all members of the Commission are present or have waived notice
in writing shall be a legal meeting for all purposes without notice, subject to the Michigan
Open Meetings Act.

WORKSHOP MEETINGS. The Planning Commission may, at its option, schedule
workshop meetings to discuss, formulate, and deliberate upon planning and zoning policy
issues only. The intent of workshop meetings is to promote an informal, open dialogue on
policy issues in an effort to seek consensus and resolution to policy matters. Formal rules
of procedure for the conduct of business shall be waived at workshop meetings, except that
the Chairperson shall serve as moderator of such meetings and may at his discretion
redirect or halt discussion which is not germane to the issue at hand. The Commission
may, by majority vote, override any decision or action of the moderator. No formal action
on any matter shall be undertaken at such workshop meetings but, rather, shall be placed
on a regular or special Commission meeting agenda for final disposition.

QUORUM. Four (4) members of the Planning Commission shall constitute a quorum of
the Commission for the conduct of business. When a quorum is not present, no official
action of the Commission, except for closing of the meeting, may take place. In the case
of a lack of a quorum, members of the Comumission may discuss matters of interest, but
can take no action until the next regular or special meeting. All public hearings without a
quorum present shall be rescheduled for the next regular or special meeting and no
additional public notice shall be required, provided that the date, time and a place for the
rescheduled public hearing is announced at the meeting.

HEARINGS. Hearings shall be scheduled and due notice given in accordance with the

30f8



VILLAGE OF OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION BY-LAWS

Provisions of the Michigan Open Meetings Act and the relevant enabling act under
Which the Public Hearing is being held. Public hearings conducted by the Planning
Commission shall be run in an orderly and timely fashion, which shall be accomplished
by adhering to the following Public Hearing procedure:

6.1 OPENING ANNOUNCEMENT. The Chairperson shall give an official opening
announcement of the public hearing indicating the basic nature of the request and citing
how public notice was provided of the hearing.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF ORDER OF HEARING. The Chairperson shall explain the
order of the public hearing as being as follows:

6.1.1
6.1.2

6.1.3
6.14
6.1.5
6.1.6
6.1.7
6.1.8

Explanation of the request as received by the Commission

Review and recommendations by Planning Commission staff and
consultants.

Comments and explanations by the applicant.

Responses by staff, consultants, and/or the applicant.

Opening of hearing for public comments.

Closing of hearing to public comments.

Questions by the Planning Commission

Consideration of action by Planning Commission

6.2 RULES OF CONDUCT. The Chairperson shall then announce the rules of conduct
of the public hearing as follows:

6.2.1

6.2.2

6.2.3

6.2.4

6.2.5

6.2.6

6.2.7

All comments shall be addressed to the Chair;

Each person shall be given an opportunity to be heard, but second comments
will not be permitted until every person has had the opportunity to speak for
the first time;

In the interest of fairness to the public, statements from the floor should be
as concise as possible;

The Chairperson reserves the right to terminate a presentation or ask for a
summation if comments become excessively repetitive or stray from the
issues at hand;

For large hearings, a time limit of three (3) minutes per person may be
placed on public comments;

At all times during the public hearing, the Chair expects courtesy from all
participants;

Decisions of the Planning Commission shall be based upon finding of fact
based upon proper facts and accepted principles of planning.

6.3 PRESENTATION OF PROPOSAL. The Chairperson shall then turn the meeting
over to the Commission’s staff and consultants and the applicant for presentations. The

4 0f8



VILLAGE OF OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION BY-LAWS

Commission’s staff and consultants present their reports of finding and compliance
with local ordinances and requirements; conformance with desirable and established
principles of development; conflicts and discrepancies; recommendations; and answers
to questions from the Commission for reasons of clarification. The applicant presents
a brief review of the project proposal; responds to questions raised by the
Commission’s staff and consultants; responds to questions by the Commission; and
states for the record any changes to the proposal which will be made to correct problems
noted.

6.4 OPENING OF HEARING TO FLOOR. The Chairperson then opens the public
hearing to comments from the floor, reminds the public of the rules of conduct, and
indicates that once a person has been recognized by the Chair they shall stand and give
their name and address and a concise statement of their questions and/or concerns. In
the event of large hearings, the Chairperson may encourage groups in attendance to be
represented by a spokesperson. When individual time limits have been imposed, the
Chairperson reserves the right to limit the amount of time allocated to a spokesperson
to avoid filibustering. The Chairperson may elect during the course of public
comments to obtain brief answers from the Commission’s staff or consultants or from
the applicant if such comments may expedite the hearing. The Chairperson shall
receive for the official record any letter and/or petitions received by the Commission
regarding the matter at hand and shall read and/or summarize these materials,

6.6 CLOSING OF PUBLIC HEARING. When al| public comments have been recejved,
the Chairperson shall close the public hearing,

6.7 CONSIDERATION OF MATTER BY COMMISSION. Once the public hearing
has been closed to public comment, the Chairperson may recognize any Commission
member to discuss and seek additional information from others concerning the matter
athand. Commission members shall address the Chairperson when speaking and shall
request additional information through the Chairperson. When discussion on the matter
at hand by Commission members has been completed, the Commission may take one
of the following four actions on the matter:

6.7.1 Approve the request as presented;

6.7.2  Approve the request with conditions;

0.7.3  Deny the request as presented; or

6.7.4  Set aside the matter to a future meeting. Motions for approvals or denials
and motions to table or adjourn a matter to a future meeting should include
reasons for such actions. Motions for tabling or adjournment should also
include the date, time, and place at which the matter will be further
considered.

Sec. 7 MOTIONS. Motions may be restated by the Chairperson or their designee before a vote

Sof8



VILLAGE OF OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION BY-LAWS

Sec. 8

Sec. 9

is taken. The name of the maker and those who seconded the motions shall be recorded.

VOTING.  Any potential conflict of interest must be disclosed to the Commission,
prior to the discussion of the item, by the Commissioner that may have the conflict of
interest. The Commission must then vote on whether or not to exclude the Commissioner
in question. Any member abstaining from a vote shall not participate in the discussion of
that item. Any member may be excused from voting only if that person has a bona fide
conflict of interest as recognized by the majority of the remaining members of the
Commission.

An affirmative vote of the majority of the Commission membership (with nine members,
five constitutes a majority) shall be required for the approval of any requested action or
motion placed before the Commission unless a larger number is required by law. Voting
shall ordinarily be by voice vote; provided however that a roll call vote shall be required if
requested by any Commission member or directed by the Chairman. All members of the
Commission including the Chairman shall vote on all matters, but the Chairman shall vote
last.

ORDER OF BUSINESS. A written agenda for all regular meetings shall be prepared and
followed. The order of business shall, at a minimun, be:

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes
Correspondence
Presentations

Public Hearings

Old Business

New Business

Public Comment
Consultant Comments
Commission Comments
Adjournment

A written agenda for special meetings shall be prepared and followed. However, the
agenda for special meetings does not have to follow the same format as for regular
meetings.

Sec. 10 NOTICE OF DECISIONS. A written notice containing the decision of the Planning

Commission will be sent to petitioners and originators of a request.

Sec. 11 MEETING MINUTES. Commission minutes shall be prepared by the Secretary or their

designee of the Commission. The minutes shall contain a brief synopsis of the meeting,

60f8



VILLAGE OF OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION BY-LAWS

including a complete restatement of all motions and recording of votes; complete statement
of the conditions or recommendations made on any action; and recording of attendance.
All communications, actions, and resolutions shall be attached to the minutes. The official
records shall be deposited with the Village Clerk upon approval by the Commission.

ARTICLE VI: OPEN MEETINGS AND FREEDOM OF INFORMATION PROVISIONS

Sec. 1 All meetings of the Commission shall be open to the public and shall be held in a place
available to the general public. All deliberations and decisions of the Commissions shall
be made at a meeting open to the public. A person shall be permitted to address a hearing
of the Commission under the rules established by these by-laws. A person shall not be
excluded from a meeting of the Commission except for breach of the peace committed at
the meeting. All records, files, publications, correspondence, and other materials are
available to the public for reading, copying, and other purposes as governed by the
Freedom of Information Act.

ARTICLE VII: COMMITTEES

Sec. 1 STANDING COMMITTEES PROHIBITED. There shall be no standing committees
of the Planning Commission.

Sec. 2 SPECIAL COMMITTEES. Special or ad-hoc committees may be appointed by the
Chairperson of the Planning Commission as the Planning Commission shall from time to
time deem necessary to carry on the work of the Commission. The Chairperson shall be
ex officio a member of all special or ad-hoc committees of the Commission.

ARTICLE VIII: EMPLOYEES

Sec. 1 The Commission may appoint such enployee’s as it may deem necessary for its work.
Subject to funds being provided by the Village Council.

ARTICLE IX: CONTRACTS

Sec. 1 The Commission may contract with village planners, engineers, architects and other
consultants as it may require; provided, however, that the planning commission shall not
expend any funds or enter into any contracts or agreements for expenditures in excess of
amounts appropriated for such purpose by the village council. Subject to provision of
Article 10. Sec.

ARTICLE X: EXPENDITURES

Sec. 1 All expenditures of the Commission shall be within the amount appropriated for
Commission purposes by council. The council shall provide the funds, equipment and

708



VILLAGE OF OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION BY-LAWS

accommodations necessary for the Commission’s work.

ARTICLE XI: PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

Sec. 1 The rules contained in the current edition of ROBERT’S RULES OF ORDER NEWLY
REVISED shall be a guide to be used by the Planning Commiission in its sole discretion in
all cases to which they are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with these by-

laws and any special rules of order the Commission may adopt.

ARTICLE XII: AMENDMENT OF BY-LAWS

Sec. 1 These by-laws may be amended at any regular meeting of the Planning Commission by a
two-thirds vote, provided that the amendment has been submitted in writing at the previous

regular meeting.

THESE BY-LAWS WERE DULY APPROVED TO BE RECOMMEND TO THE OXFORD
VILLAGE COUNCIL DURING ITS REGULAR MEETING HELD ON August 28, 2018.

Gary Douglas, Chairperson

THESE BY-LAWS WE DULY ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF OXFORD VILLAGE
COUNTIL DATED August 28,2018

Wé S )

Sue Bossardet, Village President Teresa Onica, Village Clerk

As amended (dates reflect date of final Village of Oxford Village Council action):
Prepared and Presented by Drew Benson, Assistant Village Manager

8of8



